TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Reqular Board Meeting Agenda
Wednesday May 20, 2020

The Meeting will be conducted
Using Zoom for Video Conference
for Board Members and a
Conference Dial in will be
established for other participants.
The Dial in number and Access
Code is as follows:

1-866-212-0875 Dial In Number
8214608# Access Code

5:30 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.
AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Swearing in of Directors Marco Fiorito and James Otis.
3. Declaration of a Quorum, Notice of Posting

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Consent Agenda

a. Prior Meeting Minutes
e April 22, 2020 Regular Board Meeting (enclosure)
e May 5, 2020 Special Meeting (enclosure)

b. Billing Summary Rate Code Report (enclosure)

c. Sanctuary Point Taps for April 2020 (enclosure)

d. Tax Transfer from Monument (enclosure)

6. Public Comment
7. Operations Report
a. District Manager Monthly Report (enclosure)

Well A-9 D-9 Status

Donala Interconnect Metering Station Status

A-Yard Building Ultilities

Agreement with Town of Monument related to inspection
services and direction to staff and negotiators.



b. Public Works and Parks and Open Space Updates (Jay Bateman)

Monthly activities and accomplishments (enclosure)
Jackson Creek Widening construction update

2020 Road Improvement Project (enclosure)
Jackson Creek Widening Project update

® © o o

c. Utilities Department Updates (Shawn Sexton)

e Monthly activities and accomplishments (enclosure)

8. Board Discussion:
9. Action ltems:

a. Review and Consider Approval of Resolution 2020-06 a
Resolution of Triview Metropolitan District Expressing the
intent of the District to be reimbursed for certain expenses
relating to the construction and/or acquisition of certain
water and/or sewer improvements. (enclosure)

b. Discussion and Review of an Agreement to Buy and Sell
Real Property by and between: Stonewall Springs Quarry,
LLC, a Colorado limited liabilty company (“SSQ”),
Stonewall Water, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company
(“SW"), Stonewall Springs Reservoir Company, a Colorado
mutual water company (“SSRCo”) and the Triview
Metropolitan District, a quasi-municipal corporation and
political subdivision of the State of Colorado, dated January
23, 2020, as amended, and authorize the District Manager
to proceed to the 1st Closing under said Amended
Agreement concerning water rights, water storage
interests, and land including the South Reservoir Property,
to sign all closing documents necessary to complete such
1st Closing, and approving the appropriation of funds, to be
derived from the Series 2020 Revenue Bonds previously
approved, for purposes of closing, in the amount of
$16,702,840.00.

10. Review and Consider approval or ratification of the Triview Metropolitan
District Financials and Payables.

a. Checks of $5,000.00 or more (enclosure)
b. April, 2020 Financials (enclosure)
11. Update Board on Public Relation activities.

12. Executive Session §24-6-402(4)(b)(e) Legal
Advice, Negotiations

13. Adjournment



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF A REGULAR
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
WATER ACTIVITY ENTERPRISE, USING ZOOM
FOR THE VIDEO CONFERENCE
HELD

April 22, 2020
A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Triview Metropolitan District was
held on Wednesday, April 22, 2020, beginning at 5:30 p.m. The meeting was
conducted online using Zoom. This meeting was open to the public. The

meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m.

ATTENDANCE In attendance were Directors:

President: Mark Melville
Vice President Marco Fiorito
Treasurer James Barnhart
Director Anthony Sexton
Director James Otis

Also in attendance were on roll call:

James McGrady, District Manager

Joyce Levad, District Administrator

Shawn Sexton, Water Superintendent,

Jay Bateman, Parks and Open Space Superintendent
Chris Cummins, District Water Attorney

Gary Shupp, District Attorney

Kim Crawford, Butler Snow

Dillon Peters, Butler Snow

Nate Eckloff, Piper Sandler and Co.

Jennifer Kaylor, Our Community News

ADMINISTRATIVE
MATTERS

Agenda — Mr. McGrady distributed for the Board’s approval the proposed
agenda. A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve the agenda. Upon
a second by Director Sexton, vote was taken, and the motion carried
unanimously.

Consent Agenda —




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

PUBLIC
COMMENT

OPERATIONS

REPORT

/e o

Prior Meeting Minutes March 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting (enclosure)
Billing Summary Rate Code Report

Sanctuary Point Taps for December 2019

Tax Transfer from Monument

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve the consent agenda. The
motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. A vote was taken, and the motion
carried unanimously.

None.

District Manager Report (enclosure)

Mr. McGrady confirmed he notified CSU, Pueblo Board of Water Works and
Donala Water and Sanitation about the wheeling agreement being put on hold
due to requirements not appropriate at this time, resulting in a savings to the
District of around $900,000.Well A-9 and D-9 producing enough water which
makes this agreement not needed at this time.

CSU is proceeding with the NEPA study for NMCI. They are trying to do a
scoping meeting but due to the COVID-19 they are working out the details
on how to conduct the meeting.

Mr. McGrady said Wells D-4 and D-7 are both back online. These wells
provide the lowest amount of radium. Well A-7 back online and also
wells A-9 and D-9.

Mr. McGrady explained the construction of the Public Works building is

being put on hold at this time. Triview is rebidding the project to see if they

can

save the District some money.

Public Works and Parks and Open Space Updates (Jay Bateman)

Mr. Bateman stated that the mulching in the District is complete and all the
aeriation has been done in the District.

Monument got 20” of snow in March

The median on Jackson Creek Parkway, Phase 1 of the plant installation is
complete. The fabric and the rock will be installed next week.

The irrigation start up will take place next week.

e The 2020 road project with Martin Marietta has started with all the roads

except Leather Chaps have the cracks sealed. All cuts have been completed
also.

An update on Kiewit, they will be on site starting May 4™ to complete the
paving of Jackson Creek Parkway.

The slide at Old Creek Park is being installed at this time.

2



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

e Mr. Sexton had a question about repairing the sidewalks in the District that

have been damaged in the past from snowplowing. Mr. Bateman said he is
aware of the need to fix them and it will be done this year.

Utilities Department Updates (Shawn Sexton)

Superintendent Sexton went over his monthly report. Highlights included the
following:

Water Department is replacing the meter at Walmart to see if it is reading
correctly.

Well A-7 back in service and now all the wells in the District are online.
Water Department replaced a roll seal valve on Dawson Creek and is in the
process of replacing the other larger roll seal valve on Dawson Creek.
Numerous locates are being completed

The irrigation vault on Kitchener and Leather Chaps was fixed.

The interconnect project has started on Baptist Road and Glen Eagle.

Shawn is getting ready for the sanitary Survey for the State.

A-7 VFD is scheduled to be replaced.

Working with Jim on picking out some new LIRF test wells throughout the
District.

Sampling is being done.

BOARD DISCUSSION:

ACTION ITEMS:

a)

b)

None.

Review and Consider Approval of Bond Resolution 2020-02, a Resolution of
Triview Metropolitan District authorizing the issuance and sale of Water and
Wastewater Enterprise revenue bonds, providing for the sources of payment
of the bonds, and providing other details concerning the bonds and the system.

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve Resolution 2020-02. The
motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. A vote was taken. The motion
carried unanimously.

Review and Consider approval of Resolution 2020-03 of the Board of
Directors of the Triview Metropolitan District declaring emergency
procedures and authorizing teleconferencing for regular and special meetings.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve Resolution 2020-03. The
motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. A vote was taken. The motion
carried unanimously.

¢) Review and Consider Approval of Resolution 2020-04, a Resolution
approving the amended and restated service plan for the Triview Metropolitan
District.

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve Resolution 2020-04. The
motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. A vote was taken. The motion
carried unanimously.

d) Review and Consider Approval of Resolution 2020-05, a Resolution
approving the formation of the Triview Metropolitan District Sub District A.

A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve resolution 2020-05. The
motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. A vote was taken. The motion
carried unanimously.

FINANCIALS AND PAYABLES:

Approve and Ratify Checks over $5,000 — The Board reviewed the payment
of claims over $5,000. A motion to approve the checks greater than $5,000
was made by Director Fiorito. The motion was duly seconded by Director
Otis. The motion carried unanimously.

Monthly Cash Position and Unaudited Financial Statements — The Board
reviewed the March 2020 unaudited Financial Statements as presented. A
motion to approve the District’s March 2020 Financial Statements was made
by Director Fiorito. The motion was duly seconded by Director Otis. The
motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC RELATIONS:

The next issue will include an article about the NEPA process.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

EXECUTIVE
SESSION

ADJOURN

A motion was made by Director Otis for the Board to enter into Executive
Session pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4) (b), (e), Legal Advice and
Negotiations. Upon a second by Director Fiorito, a vote was taken. The
motion carried unanimously. Executive session was entered into at 6:30 p.m.

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion to adjourn
the meeting was made by Director Fiorito. The motion was duly seconded by
Director Otis. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned
at 8:16 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted

James C. McGrady
Secretary for the Meeting



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

ATTENDANCE

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
WATER ACTIVITY ENTERPRISE, USING ZOOM
FOR THE VIDEO CONFERENCE
HELD

May S5, 2020
A Special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Triview Metropolitan
District was held on May 5, 2020, beginning at 11:00 a.m. The meeting was

conducted online using Zoom. This meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m.

In attendance were Directors:

President: Mark Melville
Vice President Marco Fiorito
Treasurer James Barnhart
Director James Otis
Director Anthony Sexton

Also in attendance were:

James McGrady, District Manager

Chris Cummins, District Water Attorney

Joyce Levad, District Administrator

Wendy Brown, Assistant District Administrator

Agenda — Mr. McGrady distributed for the Board’s approval the proposed
agenda. A motion was made by Director Fiorito to approve the agenda. Upon
a second by Director Otis vote was taken, and the motion carried
unanimously.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

ACTION ITEM:

a)

Review and Consider Approval of an Infrastructure Funding Agreement
between the Triview Metropolitan District and Creekside Development et al
and authorization for the District manager to sign.

A motion to approve the amended and restricted agreement between Triview
and Creekside Development with permission for Jim McGrady to sign was
made by Director Fiorito. Upon a second by Director Otis, vote was taken,
and the motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

A motion was made by Director Melville for the Board to enter into Executive
Session pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4) (b), € Legal Advice and
Negotiations. Upon a second by Director Fiorito, a vote was taken. The
motion carried unanimously. Executive session was entered into at 11:40 a.m.

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion to adjourn
the meeting was made by Director Fiorito. The motion was duly seconded by
Director Otis. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned
at 12:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted

James C. McGrady
Secretary for the Meeting



Triview Metropolitan District 4/1 to 4/30/2020
Summary Financial Information - Board Packet

Sales Amount Items
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Sewer Base Rate $80,563.91 1779
Rate Code 01Triview Metro - Res Sewer Use Rate $34,594.01 1735
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Base Rate $45,708.00 1766
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tierl $36,152.25 1690
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier2 $6,361.25 277
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier3 $465.00 3
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier4 $243.00 3
Rate Code 01 Triview Metro - Res Water Use Rate Tier5
Rate Code 02 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 1" $1,196.00 23
Rate Code 02 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 1" $1,196.00 23
Rate Code 04 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 1.5" $2,808.00 27
Rate Code 04 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 1.5" $2,912.00 28
Rate Code 07 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 2" $2,288.00 11
Rate Code 07 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 2" $2,288.00 11
Rate Code 09 Triview Metro - Com Sewer Base Rate 3" $1,248.00 3
Rate Code 09 Triview Metro - Com Water Base Rate 3" $1,248.00 3
Usage Fee Triview Metro - Com Sewer Use Rate $10,820.90 63
Usage Fee Triview Metro - Com Water Use Rate $15,062.50 63
Rate Code 03 Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Base 1" $988.00 19
Rate Code 11 Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Base 1.5" $1,144.00 11
Rate Code 10 Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Base 2" $3,328.00 16
Usage Fee Triview Metro - Com Irr Water Use
Triview Metro - Quik Way Sewer $73.40 1
Triview Metro - Metering & Billing Fee $7,412.00 1853
Title Prep Fee Triview Metro - Title Request Fee $900.00 18
Triview Metro - 5% Late Fee $1,352.08 187
Special Impact Triview Metro - Special Impact Fee $2,470.00 248
Triview Metro - Disconnect Fee
Triview Metro - NSF Fee $25.00 1
Total Accounts| $262,847.30 9862

Rate Code Breakout # Units
Rate Code 01 - Residential 5/8" 1741
Rate Code 02 - Commercial Account 1" 23
Rate Code 03 - Irrigation Account 1" 19
Rate Code 04 - Commercial Account 11/2" 28
Rate Code 06 - Transition Account (Quik Way) 1
Rate Code 07 - Commercial Account 2" 11
Rate Code 08 - Triview No Charge 2
Rate Code 09 - Commercial Account 3" 3
Rate Code 10 - Irrigation Account 2" 16
Rate Code 11 - Irrigation Account 1 1/2" 11
Rate Code 12 - Permitted

Total Accounts 1855
Aging Report Amount
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days S 19,881.39
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days S 1,077.46
Amount Past Due 61-90 Days $ 1,343.87
Amount Past Due 91-120 Days $ (60.85)
Amount Past Due 120+ Days $ (1,923.78)

Total AR

$20,318.09




Receipts Amount Items
Payment - ACH $552.04 5
Payment - ACH Key Bank $125,868.64 909
Payment - Check Key Bank $120,566.16 732
Payment - On Site $24,250.10 189
Refund CREDIT (5849.58) 4
REVERSE Payment
Transfer CREDIT In
Transfer CREDIT Out
REVERSE Payment - NSF ($150.00) 1
Total Receipts $270,237.36 1840
Checks versus Online Payments 50.19% 49.81%
Checks ACH's
Water Gallons Accounts
Gallons sold 3-1 to 3-31-2020 = 10,101,000 1852
Gallons sold 4-1 to 4-30-2020 = 12,248,000 1868
Usage Breakout in Gallons for Residential # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
Qver 50,000 0 0 0.00%
40,001 - 50,000 0 0 0.00%
30,001 - 40,000 3 102,000 1.01%
20,001 - 30,000 0 0 0.00%
10,001 - 20,000 36 475,000 4.70%
8,001 - 10,000 50 469,000 4.64%
6,001 - 8,000 188 1,385,000 13.71%
4,001 - 6,000 444 2,416,000 23.92%
2,001 - 4,000 664 2,340,000 23.17%
1-2,000 293 504,000 4.99%
Zero Usage 63 0 0.00%
Tatal Meters 1741 7,691,000 76.14%
Usage Breakout in Gallons for Commercial # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
Qver 50,000 20 1,844,000 18.26%
40,001 - 50,000 5 224,000 2.22%
30,001 - 40,000 4 143,000 1.42%
20,001 - 30,000 2 48,000 0.48%
10,001 - 20,000 4 52,000 0.51%
8,001 - 10,000 2 19,000 0.19%
6,001 - 8,000 4 29,000 0.29%
4,001 - 6,000 2 12,000 0.12%
2,001 - 4,000 6 20,000 0.20%
1-2,000 14 19,000 0.19%
Zero Usage 2 0 0.00%
Total Meters 65 2,410,000 23.86%
Usage Breakout in Gallans for Irrigation # of Accounts | Combined Use % of Usage
QOver 50,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
40,001 - 50,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
30,001 - 40,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
20,001 - 30,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
10,001 - 20,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
8,001 - 10,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
6,001 - 8,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
4,001 - 6,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
2,001 - 4,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
1-2,000 0 0 #DIV/0!
Zero Usage 46 0 #DIV/0!




SANCTUARY POINTE

PAID TO

NO. ADDRESS PAYEE
16408 Corkbark Terrace Classic Homes $41,140.51
16074 Enchanted Peak Way Classic Homes $40,356.24
16088 Misty Rain Ct. Classic Homes $40,688.65
16271  Snowy Vista Place Classic Homes $40,652.92
780 Sage Forest Lane Classic Homes $38,695.49
968  Tree Bark Terrace Vantage Homes $40,688.43
16366  Corkbark Terrace Classic Homes $40,164.26
16071 Misty Rain Ct. Classic Homes $40,650.62
16325 Mountain Glory Drive Vantage Homes $40,763.30
842  Tree Bark Terrace Classic Homes $40,725.84
TOTAL: $404,526.26
9
NO. ADDRESS PAYEE PAID TO
uld
JACKSON
CREEK (CREEKSIDE)

NORTH ;
16524  Hallmark Trail Classic Homes $38,761.54
16675 Hallmark Trail Classic Homes $39,120.59
16667 Hallmark Trail Classic Homes $39,036.41
16628 Hallmark Trail Classic Homes $39,640.51
TOTAL: $156,559.05
TOTAL FEES

NO. ADDRESS PAYEE PAID TO

TMD



Proud of our Past...Confident of our Futurel

May 13, 2020

Triview Metropolitan District
P. O, Box 849
Monument, CO 80132

Upon approval by the Board of Trustees on June 1, 2020, the Town will transfer $215,323.31 to the Triview ColoTrust
District Fund account on or before Friday, June 5, 2020. The ACH detail is as follows and documentation is enclosed. A

couple of things to note:

- The Sales Tax payment from the State is higher than normal for March, as several of the Tri-View companies
included multiple months in this month’s documentation. The most notable one is Virtua Colorado Springs Hotel,
LLC. Over the Jast 2 months we’ve been working on an internal audit of all the business licenses for Tri-View
companies and double-checking that any Tri-View business we have a sales tax number for is properly being
included in the monthly sales tax payments. During this time, | noticed that we had not received any sales tax
money from Fairfield Inn since March 2019, Upon contacting the state, it seems the owner or holding company
changed around that time and the new company was mistakenly coded for sales tax as part of the County and not
Monument. This has now been changed, so this month’s payment to Tri-View includes your 50% portion of all
those past months of sales tax we have now received.

- You'll also see a 4t line listed below as an additional amount owed to Triview. This is a one-time payment. While
working to prepare for the 2019 audit, it seems there were some outstanding issues with over and under payments
made back from 2018 and early 2019. The net of these issues results in an additional payment owed to Triview in
the amount of 5485.24,

Sales Tax for March 2020 $203,112.72
Regional Building Use Tax for April 2020 S 33247
Motor Vehicle Tax for March 2020 S 11,392.88
Additional pmt. Owed to Triview S  485.24

If you have questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

%7 478 %( Oﬁ\\/}*’l«-——*m
A

Rosa R, Ooms, C
Finance Director

645 Beacon Lite Rd., Monument CO 80918 Phone: 719-481-2954  Fax: 719-884-8011 www.townofimonument,org



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

16055 Old Forest Point, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 849

Monument, CO 80132

(719) 488-6868 Fax: (719) 488-6565

May 14, 2020

Mr. Robert Fant P.E.

Chief, Installation Management
10th Civil Engineer Squadron

8120 Edgerton Drive Suite 40

U.S. Air Force Academy, CO 80840

Mr. Fant,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment in accordance with Executive Order 12372,
Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs.

Triview Metropolitan District is the majority owner of the Upper Monument Creek Regional
Wastewater Treatment Facility. Triview currently consists of approximately 1,750 homes, 65
commercial accounts and over 400 multi family dwelling units. The District is approximately 50%
built out and we expect to achieve full build out in the next 20 years. As you can well imagine
wastewater treatment is a major concern to the District and we, as the largest owner of the facility,
are extremely interested in the Northern Monument Creek Interceptor (NMCI) project. Quite
frankly, if discharge standards change, and/or we need to expand treatment capacity, the vast
majority of those costs will fall on Triview’s customers. Given the projected magnitude of plant
modifications, the NMCI is certainly our best alternative and will help provide a great deal of cost
certainty to our customer base while at the same time ensuring we are able to comply with all water
quality standards, now and in the future. Given this, Triview does not support the “No Action
Alternative”!

Of the two proposals presented in your letter dated April 30, 2020 T am going to break my
comments into two regions. The area north of the Upper Monument Creek Facility and the area
south of the plant.

It is Triview’s belief that the NMCI should follow the western route north of the Upper Monument
Plant. The western alignment follows an existing utility corridor from Jackson Creek to Baptist
Road which includes an existing large sewer interceptor, major water infrastructure, and parallels
a large trail corridor. Joint use of surface rights and access significantly reduces the impacts on the
land as well as enhance ability to construct, operate, access, and maintain the facility. The
Monument Creek Interceptor is the existing wastewater interceptor paralleling the western
alignment through this stretch. The MCI serves both the Forest Lakes Metropolitan District as well
as a major portion of the Triview Metropolitan District. It was substantially oversized and offers
an actual existing alternative to constructing new NMCI through this stretch. This potential offers
the possibility of having a reduced impact, and lower construction costs and lesser land impacts.



The eastern alignment North of the Upper Monument Facility has several shortcomings. It does
not allow for the Forest Lakes Metropolitan District’s main lift station to be replaced by gravity
system as would be possible if the western alignment were to be chosen as described above. It is
our opinion that this partially defeats the purpose of the project. The western alignment shown in
blue does meet the project intentions for Forest Lakes Metropolitan District (FLMD) in that it does
eliminate the FLMD lift

station. The force main mentioned above has an existing pressurized sewer crossing of Monument
Creek. The elimination of the FLMD lift station also replaces the pressurized sewer crossing of
Monument Creek which offers additional environmental protection of the Creek. The eastern
alignment from Jackson Creek northerly to Baptist Road is poorly situated does not interface well
with the existing and proposed sewer system in the area. This area is being actively developed and
the local collection lines tend to run east to west, making it difficult and complicated to connect to
the eastern alignment. The local collection lines in the area terminate at or near the western
alignment making connections much more effective. Since the eastern alignment crosses
diagonally across the sewer service area, more connections would be needed which multiplies the
number of metered connections. Metered connections on smaller local sewer lines tend to be
inaccurate and require a substantial amount of unnecessary maintenance. The western alignment
reduces this undue inefficiency.

The alignment south of the Upper Monument Treatment Facility must, in our view, accomplish
the objectives outlined in your memo. The primary objective of the project is the elimination of
lift stations. The second objective would be ease of construction with the least amount of
environmental damage, which would, in all likelihood, be the least cost alternative. Based on these
two criteria, Triview supports the eastern alignment south of the plant including the optional
connection shown as a red dashed line north of Northgate Road.

On behalf of the Triview Metropolitan District, thank you for the opportunity to comment on the
proposed project. We are excited to be working with you and your staff on this vitally important
project. If we can assist the United States Air Force in way possible, we stand ready to do so.

Yours Truly,

L . ’ ;\\ ’ o
o

'/J ames C. McGrady
General Manager
Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300
Monument, CO 80132

ce:

Triview Metropolitan District Board of Directors
Ann Nichols Forest lakes Metropolitan District
Kip Peterson Donala Water and Sanitation District



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
' 10TH CIVIL ENGINEER SQUADRON
USAF ACADEMY COLORADO

Mr. Robert Fant, P.E. ‘ APR 3 0 2020

Chief, Installation Management

10t Civil Engineer Squadron

8120 Edgerton Drive, Suite 40

U.S. Air Force Academy, CO 80840

Mr. Jim McGrady

General Manager

Tri-View Metropolitan District
P.O. Box 849

Monument, Colorado 80132
imcgrady@triviewmetro.com

Mr. McGrady,

Colorado Springs Utilities is proposing construction of an approximate 10-mile-long wastewater
pipeline project called the Northern Monument Creek Interceptor (NMCI). Approximately 8 miles of the
pipeline would traverse United States Air Force Academy (USAFA) property, and 2 miles of pipeline would be
on non-federal lands. The United States Air Force (USAF) is preparing an Environmental Assessment
under the National Environmental Policy Act to evaluate potential environmental impacts associated with
construction of the NMCI project (project). The project is an extension of a wastewater conveyance
pipeline from the Tri-Lakes Joint Use Authority Wastewater Treatment Plant and Upper Monument Creek
Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility south to the existing Pine Creek Interceptor in northern Colorado
Springs. Currently, three alternatives are under consideration — the no action alternative, the western
alignment, and the eastern alignment (see attached Alternatives map). Under the no action alternative, the
interceptor would not be constructed. The western alignment would primarily occur west of Monument
Creek and the eastern alignment would occur east of Monument Creek. To consider various
environmental concerns, the USAT is engaging with the appropriate resource and regulatory agencies as it
formulates this undertaking.

The purpose of the project is to maintain compliance with Colorado Department of Public Health
and Environment regulations, meet future wastewater treatment capacity limits driven by population
growth, and reduce the risk of existing lift station failure by constructing a more reliable and sustainable
gravity-fed system. The proposed project would consolidate regional resource recovery systems
associated with several sanitation and metropolitan districts north of the USAFA. The wastewater
collected by the NMCI would flow by gravity to the James D. Phillips Water Resource Recovery Facility
at 155 Aeration View in Colorado Springs. The project ultimately could result in decommissioning
several wastewater lift stations in Colorado Springs.

In accordance with Executive Order 12372, Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs, we
solicit your comments concerning the proposed project and any potential environmental consequences of
the action. We also request information regarding other recently completed, ongoing, or proposed
projects in the vicinity that would create cumulative impacts in association with the alternatives.



We look forward to partnering with you on this important project and thank you in advance for your
assistance in this effort. If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Robert Fant at 719-333-9739;
robert.fant.1@us.af.mil; or 8120 Edgerton Drive, USAFA, CO 80840.

Sincerely,

Chief, Installation Management

1 Attachment
Alternatives Map



@  Existing Treatment Facility
Eastern Alignment
e \Nestern Alignment

swmnwns Qptional Connection

0 3,500 7,000
e =Y 114

Image Source: Google Earth©, October 2019

\UpperiMonument CreekiRegdh\ 1)
g Tiatmentfacliti o §

United States
“\LAirEorcefAcademy,
R e,




Triview Metropolitan Public Works
April 2020 Report

List of April Projects:

- Weekly/Daily: Daily trash pick-up around the District and bi-weekly cleaning of trash cans
and doggie pot stations

- Pre/Post Emergent ornamental beds application completed week of 04/20/20

- Irrigation install for phase 1 JCP Medians is complete and inspected by install contractor
.- Project management for landscaping install on JCP Medians

- Irrigation is up and running (Mouse habitat not running yet contractor to start up)

- Old Creek Park the slide has been installed

- Install Pedestrian cross walk signs at the intersection of Lyons Tail and Leather Chaps

- Snow (attached information)

- Snow totals for the month of April 18.1” in Monument, and 17” in Black Forest

- Fleet maintenance (Post snow work on multiple trucks and other equipment)

Focus for May:

- Helping Tom Martinez with oversite of Mill/Overlay project (asphalt to be completed Friday
05/15/20) CO Central Way south not complete, Pavement marking week of 05/18/20

- Install sleeving for JCP Medians Phase Il medians
- Start irrigation install for JCP Medians Phase

- Increase size of backflow, meter, and RP for North JCP Medians

- Complete Phase | of JCP Medians (completed)




- Rework irrigation in Creekside Park

- Crack Seal Roads from 2018, and 2019 Mill overlay projects (05/13/20-05/15/20)
- Award concrete repairs for 2020 (bids due 05/20/20)

- On 7-day mow schedule

- Bi-weekly mower blade changing schedule

- Turf fertilization/post emergent application (week of 05/18/20)

- Kiewit onsite started 05/04/20- scheduled to be complete 06/17/20

- Repairs to fence/fence post on trail between Candle Creek/Dawson Creek




SNOW & REPORT

Sk“ “'"EdWWE“Afifl“ER

Start Date Aprll‘i 2020
End Date: April 30, 2020

Report Created: May3 2020

Meteorological Discussion:

April of 2020 came in with above average high temperatures with slightly below average low temperatures.
April had below average precipitation and above average snowfall over southeast Colorado. The airport in
Colorado Springs reported the average daily high temperatures for April of 61.7 (normal average 59.8)
degrees and an average low of 32.7 (normal average 33.3) degrees. Combining the average highs and lows
resulted in a monthly mean temperature of 47.2 degrees which is 0.7 degrees above the normal April average
monthly temperature of 46.5 degrees. The highest temperature recorded at the Colorado Springs airport
during the month of April was 87 degrees on April 30th with the lowest temperature of 7 degrees set on April
14th. Precipitation recorded at the Colorado Springs airport for April totaled 0.86" which is 0.56" less than
the normal value of 1.42" for April. Total snowfall for April at the Colorado Springs airport was 9.4" which was
4.5" higher than the monthly average of 4.9" for April. The most impactful snowfall event occurred between
April 2nd and 3rd where 4.8" of snow was recorded at the Colorado Springs airport. Additional snowfall
occurred April 12th and 13th, April 13th and 14th, April 15th — 17th and April 24th and 25th. Total snowfall
for the Colorado Springs area during the month of April was between 10-18", with northern El Paso County
receiving around 18" total. Further south into Pueblo high temperatures were above average with low
temperatures below average. April's precipitation well below average for the month of April. The average
daily high temperatures in Pueblo was 68.9 (normal average 67.2) degrees with average lows of 32.9 (normal
average 33.9) degrees. Combining the average highs and lows resulted in a monthly mean temperature of
50.9 degrees which was 0.3 degrees warmer than the average monthly mean of 50.6 degrees. The airport, in
Pueblo, reported 0.24" of precipitation for the month of April which was 01.16" less than the average of 1.40".
Total snowfall for the airport in Pueblo was 2.8" which was 1.0" below the average of 3.8" for March. Pueblo
received the most amount of snow on April 13th and 14th where the airport reported 1.5" during that event,
additional minimal snowfall event occurred on the 2nd and 3rd, 12th and 13th, 14th and 15th and the 24th
& 25th. April was generally a mild month with above average temperatures and below average precipitation,
in fact, if it weren't for the moderate winter storm on the 2nd and 3rd for Colorado Springs and the 13th and
14th for Pueblo, most areas would have come well below average for precipitation for the month! Yearly
snow reports will be issued in the coming weeks after the threat for snow has completely ended for the
season.

Copyright @ 2020. All Rights Reserved. SnowREPORT, a service of SkyviewWeather ®
Forecasts@SkyviewWeather.com
303-688-9175



SNOW #% REPORT

our window to the weather

SKYVIEWWEATHER"

Report Created: May 3, 2020

' Start Date: April 1, 2020 | :
End Date: April 30; 2020 Region: ColoradoSprings/Pueblo

MonuRESh

-~ Ellicott

hN

LAY t " Boone._

~ Avondale B}

1 2 3 4 56 6 7 8 9
Capyright © 2020. All Rights Reserved. SnowREPORT, a service of SkyviewWeather®

Forecasts@SkyviewWeather.com
303-688-9175



SNOW #& REPORT

Stari Date: Aprll 1, 2020
End Date: April 30, 2020

Snowfall by Location

Location Zip Code | Snowfall Location Zip Code | Snowfall Location Zip Code | Snowfall
Black Forest WSW 80908 17.0 Colo Springs S FD HQ 80910 14.9 Penrose NW 81240 93
Canon City 81212 4.5 Colo Springs 7.2 SSW or 80906 11:5 Penrose ESE 81240 5.7

3.05
Canon City N 81212 4.5 Colo Springs 6 NW 80919 16.8 Pueblo NWS 81001 2.8
Canon City NW 81212 52 Colo Springs 3.1 NW 80904 13.8 Pueblo 2E 81001 2.3
Canon City SE 81212 5.6 Colo Springs 3 NE 80909 14.9 Pueblo WSW 81007 3.1
Cimarron Hills 80915 12.7 Falcon 2.3 NNE 80831 8.2 Pueblo W 81007 1.5
Colorado Springs Airport 80916 94 Fountain E 80817 8.0 Pueblo SW 81005 1.3
Colo Sprgs 7 NW 80919 12.3 Gleneagle 80921 10.8 Pueblo N 81001 37
Colo Sprgs NNW/Falcon 80919 17.7 Manitou Springs East 80829 15.2 Widefield/Security 80911 9.8
Estates

Colo Sprgs 7 NNE 80920 11.5 Monument Hill - 2.9 N 80132 18.1 Woaodland Park 80863 14.1

Disclaimer Statement

This Skyview Weather SnowREPORT is certified to be accurate and representative of snowfall totals. Individual data reports (black dots) represent both physical
measurements and derived-snowfall totals for specific georeferenced locations. The source of this data may include Cooperative Observers, National Weather Service
(NWS) reports, and other private and public entities. Reports are quality controlled by Skyview Weather meteorologists through a comparison of physical and derived
measurements vs. storm reanalysis data. Filled contour data is made available by the NWS NOHRSC system, providing high-resolution snowfall reanalysis through
remote sensing, local storm reports, and area climatology. NOHRSC data is interpolated and experimental, and may not align with physical measurements. Skyview
Weather reserves the right to update these reports as needed as new data becomes available. Use of this SnowREPORT for legal purposes is prohibited without expressed
written consent. If approved, additional fees may apply.

Copyright © 2020. All Rights Reserved. SnowREPORT, a service of SkyviewWeather ®
Forecasts@SkyviewWeather.com
303-688-9175



Triview Metro Water Department
List of Accomplishments for April, 2020

Pumpage for month of April 2020 —
Total to Production
Total to Production April/2019
Net water impounded in District ground storage tanks
Total District Irrigation

Total Sold
Total Sold April/2020

Total District flow to WWTP for April 2020

Reported activity for Month of April 2020
Wellfield-

e Well A7 VFD drive was replaced by Hydro Resources

15.590 Mg
13.715 Mg

-4.2 kGal
964265 Gal
12.248 MG
11.878 Mg
10.813 MG

e Well A9/D9 drilling completed; flow testing results 300 GPM for A9, and 200 GPM for D9

e Well flow total available snapshot — 1526 GPM or 2.2 MGD
Water Plants A/B, C Plant Pump Station-

A Plant is back online, utilizing well D1 at 120 GPM

B Plant is running normally, Timberline will test new control strategy for well Al to run
from either A or B plant that was installed on May 2nd

C Plant Pump Station is running normally

Timberline installed back up UPS systems to the filter control panels at B plant; this will
address power failures that could occur and prevent interruption of B plant running

e B plant wash water basin was cleaned by Reliable

Additional Accomplishments-

PRV vault at 15805 Dawson Creek was rebuilt with new ClaVal PRV’s 12 and 4 inch

compound control valves, and set to design pressures.

Numerous locates were completed throughout the district during this month; approx.

150




e TVM/Donala interconnect project — Velocity has vault set in place, tie in to existing
water main interconnect is proceeding to accommodate repaving Glenn Eagle

Future projects-

e Continued work on the fire hydrant maintenance for the next several months

e Staff is currently preparing operations facilities for the next State sanitary survey
anticipated on Dec/2020

e Well Al control strategy revisions is scheduled with Timberline

e Additional LIRF test well sites will be selected throughout the district, coordinated with
JDS Hydro
e Sampling for radionuclides and arsenic will be completed when all wells are running

Covid 19-

Staff continues to practice safe distancing in all cases; PPE supplies are adequate for our
situation, we received 1 gallon of hand sanitizer thanks to Woodmoor




RESOLUTION 2020-06

A RESOLUTION OF TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT, EL  PASO COUNTY, COLORADO,
EXPRESSING THE INTENT OF THE DISTRICT TO BE
REIMBURSED FOR CERTAIN EXPENSES RELATING TO
THE CONSTRUCTION AND/OR ACQUISITION OF
CERTAIN WATER AND/OR SEWER IMPROVEMENTS.

WHEREAS, Triview Metropolitan District, in the County of El Paso and State of
Colorado (the “District”) is a quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of
Colorado (the “State”) duly organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State,
in particular Title 32, Article 1, C.R.S. (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the members of the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”)
have been duly elected or appointed and qualified; and

WHEREAS, the District now owns and operates a water system and a wastewater
system (collectively, the “System”); and

WHEREAS, it is the current intent of District to acquire and/or construct certain
capital improvements of the District for water purposes (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that it is in the best interest of the District
to finance the Project through the issuance of water and sewer revenue bonds of the District or by
any other means legally available to the District; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necessary to make capital
expenditures to acquire and construct the Project prior to the time that the District arranges for the
specific financing of such Project; and

WHEREAS, it is the District’s reasonable expectation that when such financing
oceurs, the capital expenditures will be reimbursed with the proceeds of the financing; and

WHEREAS, in order to comply with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), it is the District’s desire that this resolution shall constitute the
“official intent” of the District to reimburse such capital expenditures within the meaning of
Treasury Regulation §1.150-2.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, EL PASO COUNTY,
COLORADO:

Section 1. All action (not inconsistent with the provisions of this resolution)
heretofore taken by the Board and the officers, employees and agents of the District directed
toward the Bonds is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.



Section 2. The District intends to finance approximately $8,000,000 to pay the
costs of the Project, including the reimbursement of certain costs incurred by the District prior to
the receipt of any proceeds of a financing, upon terms acceptable to the District, as authorized in
a resolution to be hereafter adopted and to take all further action which is necessary or desirable
in connection therewith.

Section 3. The officers, employees and agents of the District shall take all
action necessary or reasonably required to carry out, give effect to and consummate the
transactions contemplated hereby and shall take all action necessary or desirable to finance the
Project and to otherwise carry out the transactions contemplated by the resolution.

Section 4. The officers and employees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all action necessary or appropriate to effectuate the provision of this resolution.

Section 5. The District shall not use reimbursed moneys for purposes
prohibited by Treasury Regulation §1.150-2(h).

Section 6. This resolution is intended to be a declaration of “official intent” to
reimburse expenditures within the meaning of Treasury Regulation §1.150-2

Section 7. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this resolution shall
for any reason be held invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section,
paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this resolution.

Section 8. All acts, orders and resolutions of the District, and parts thereof,
inconsistent with this resolution be, and the same hereby are, repealed to the extent only of such
inconsistency. This repealer shall not be construed to revive any act, order or resolution, or part
thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 9. The resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and
approval.



PASSED AND ADOPTED May 20, 2020.

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

President
[SEAL]

Attest:

Secretary



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
16055 Old Forest Point
Suite 300
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132
(719) 488-6868 Fax: (719) 488-6565

DISBURSEMENTS OVER $5,000
May 20, 2020

Over $5,000 for 2020
1. Donala Water & Sanitation District $57,281.93

Enterprise Fund — Wastewater Operations
Wastewater System — Wastewater TF/Donala/IGA

2020 Budget $747,164.00
2020 Spent YTD $177,395.00
Current Disbursement $ 57,281.93
2020 Remaining Budget $ 512,487.07

2. Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC $5,679.75
General Fund — Professional Services
Legal Fees- Monson, Cummins & Shohet

2020 Budget $20,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $ 8,78200
Current Disbursement $ 5,679.75
2020 Remaining Budget $ 5,538.25

3. Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC $21,552.64

Capital Project — Enterprise — Water Improvements
Water Purchase & Diligence Investigations

2020 Budget $100,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $367,929.00
Current Disbursement $ 21,552.64
2020 Remaining Budget  $-28,981.64




4, White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron Attorneys at Law $22,544.97
General Fund — Professional Services
Legal Fees-General Counsel/Special Counsel

2020 Budget $35,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $ 9,213.00
Current Disbursement ~ $17,393.83
2020 Remaining Budget $ 8,393.17

General Fund - General Administration

Election
2020 Budget $33,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $ 2,726.00
Current Disbursement $ 5,151.14
2020 Remaining Budget  $25,122.86
5. Deere & Ault Consultants, Inc. $17,297.50

Capital Projects - Enterprise — Water Improvements
Water Purchase & Diligence Investigations

2020 Budget $100,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $389,481.64
Current Disbursement $ 17,297.50
2020 Remaining Budget  $-306,779.14

6. Timber Line Electric & Control $14,762.00
Enterprise Fund — Water System
Repairs & Maintenance

2020 Budget $100,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $ 40,679.00
Current Disbursement  $ 14,762.00
2020 Remaining Budget $ 44,559.00

7. Summit Water Engineering, Inc. $6,405.00
Capital Projects — Enterprise — Water Improvements
Water Purchases & Diligence Investigations

2020 Budget $100,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $406,779.14
Current Disbursement $ 6,405.00
2020 Remaining Budget = $-313,184.14




8. Fromm & Company, LLC $7,518.80
General Fund - Administration — Accounting Services (1/2)
Enterprise Fund — Administration — Accounting Services (1/2)

2020 Budget $80,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $23,293.00
Current Disbursement $ 7,518.80
2020 Remaining Budget $49,188.20

9. Seal Coat Solutions, Inc. $8,721.20
General Fund - Streets Operations & Maintenance
Operations & Maintenance

2020 Budget $30,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $ 2,960.00
Current Disbursement $ 8,721.20
2020 Remaining Budget $18,318.80

10. Velocity Constructors, Inc. $22,040.00
Capital Projects — Enterprise — Water Improvements
Metering Station Donala Water

2020 Budget $263,486.00
2020 Spent YTD $0

Current Disbursement  $ 22,040.00
2020 Remaining Budget $241,446.00

11. Velocity Constructors, Inc. $110,079.35
Capital Projects — Enterprise — Water Improvements '
Metering Station Donala Water

2020 Budget $263,486.00
2020 Spent YTD $ 22,040.00
Current Disbursement ~ $110,079.35
2020 Remaining Budget $131,366.65




12. Timber Line Electric & Control $11,638.00
Capital Projects — Enterprise — Water Improvements
Metering Station Donala Water (Labor)

2020 Budget $263,486.00
2020 Spent YTD £132.119.35
Current Disbursement $ 6,035.00
2020 Remaining Budget $125,331.65

Capital Projects — Enterprise — Wells
Drill & Outfit A-9 / D-9 (Equipment)

2020 Budget $2,500,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $ 393,107.56
Current Disbursement _ § 5,603.00
2020 Remaining Budget $2,101,289.44

Paid Invoices Over $5,000 for 2020

13, Landscape Endeavors, Inc. $46,688.40
Capital Projects - General — Park & Street Improvements
Jackson Creek Medians

(PAID)
2020 Budget $300,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $ 95,410.00
Current Disbursement $ 46,688.40
2020 Remaining Budget $157,901.60
14, Hydro Resources Rocky Mountain $636,878.10

Capital Projects — Enterprise — Wells
Drill & Outfit A-9 / D-9
(PAID)

2020 Budget $2,500,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $ 398,710.56
Current Dishursement ~ $ 636,878.10
2020 Remaining Budget $1,464,411.34




15, Hydro Resources Rocky Mountain $116,000.00
Capital Projects — Enterprise — Wells
Drill & Outfit A-9 / D-9

(PAID)
2020 Budget $2,500,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $1,035,588.66
Current Disbursement $ 116,000.00
2020 Remaining Budget $1,348,411.34
16. Martin Marietta $69,332.90

Capital Projects — General — Park & Street Improvements
Street Improvements

(PAID)
2020 Budget $823,826.00
2020 Spent YTD $0
Current Disbursement $ 69,332.90
2020 Remaining Budget $754,493.10
17. United Rentals $10,000.00

Capital Projects — General - Vehicles & Equipment Utilities - Air Compressor (1/2)
Capital Projects — Enterprise — Vehicles & Equipment Utilities — Air Compressor (1/2)

(PAID)
2020 Budget $10,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $0
Current Disbursement $10,000.00
2020 Remaining Budget $0
18. Juan Painting $14,307.50

Capital Projects — Enterprise — Vehicles & Equipment Utilities
Improvements to C-Plant
(PAID)

2020 Budget $50,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $57,853.50
Current Disbursement  $14,307.50
2020 Remaining Budget $-22,161.00




19. Juan Painting $10,888.50
Capital Projects — Enterprise — Vehicles & Equipment Utilities
Improvements to C-Plant

(PAID)
2020 Budget $50,000.00
2020 Spent YTD $72,161.00
Current Disbursement ~ $10,888.50
2020 Remaining Budget $-33,049.50
Over $5,000 for 2019
20. Donala Water & Sanitation District $15,188.01

Enterprise Fund — Wastewater Operations -Wastewater System

Wastewater TF/Donala/IGA

(PAID)
2019 Budget $634,000.00
2019 Spent YTD $687,793.00
Current Disbursement ¢ 15,188.01
2019 Remaining Budget $ -68,981.01

See Attached Details



DONAILA

Water & Sanitation District

Date: May 4, 2020

Triview Metropolitan District
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132

Re: Monthly Expenses of the Upper Monument Creek Regional Wastewater Treatment
Facility (Plant)

To whom it may concern:

As per our Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA), section 9, enclosed you will find the monthly
statement for plant expenses. It includes the following:

O&M Expenses due $ 57,281.93
Additional 0&M Expenses due $
TOTAL DUE ' $ 57,281.93

Please remit the amount due to Donala no later than the first of next month.

‘Regards,

Wow Qi

Kevin I. Petersen
General Manager

15850 Holbein Drive ® Colorado Springs, CO 80921 e (719) 488-3603 ° Fax (719) 488-3110



0O & M Costs

UMCRWTF MONTHLY STATEMENT

Monthly Influent Summary:

Total Influent
TV Influent

FL Influent
Donala Influent

Triview O & M Costs:

Previous Balance
Interest

Subtotal

Current Balance
0&M Due

Gallons
24660000.00
10813000.00

1434000.00
12413000.00

50.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
§57,281.93

Month of April 2020

Percentage

43.85%
5.81%
50.34%

100.0%

Monthly O & M Expense Summary
Total Monthly Expense

$130,631.55

TV Expense 557,281.93
FL Expense $7,589,70
Donala Expense $65,759.92
$130,631.55

Forest Lakes O & M Costs:
Previous Balance $0.00
Interest $0.00
Subtotal $0.00
$0.00
Current Balance $0.00
O&M Due $7,589.70




DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - 2020 WASTE PLANT MONTHLY REPORT
From 4/1/2020 Through 4/30/2020

Current Year Cwrrent Period
Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUE

PD-DONALA 250,200.74 52,668.60
FORESTLAKES O &M 13,119.00 0.00

PAYMENTS
TRIVIEW O &M 108,784.33 0.00

PAYMENTS
MISC. REVENUE 1,062.50 1,062.50
Total OPERATING REVENUE 373,166.57 53,731.10

EXPENSES & PROJECTS
OPS & ADMIN EXPENSES
CHEMICAL AND LAB 38,951.75 15,152.53
REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 57,070.24 13,360.55
TRUCK/MOWER EXP. 529.32 2006.68
UTILITIES 76,461.06 23,674.82
CONTRACT SERVICES 18,491.65 1,934.39
BIOSOLIDS HAULING 28,315.42 9,382.44
TOOLS AND EQUIP, 2,740.38 1,675.87
INSURANCE 57,326.42 4,92591
OFFICE EXPENSE 1,037.51 410.18
TELEPHONE 2,231.90 614,32
DISTRICT ENGINEER 2,783.01 2,028.56
SALARIES 185,973.76 48,925.78
PAYROLL TAXES 14,226.98 : 3,742.82
457 PLAN 7,813.32 2,216.45
TRAINING 2,125.00 0.00
FEES, PERMITS 391.12 391.12
PUBLICATION 698.00 399.00
0O & M CAP PROIJ. 0.00 0.00
MISCELLANEQUS 407.88 164.85
LEGAL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
AFCURE 21,666.90 1,425.28
Total OPS & ADMIN 519,241.62 130,631.55
EXPENSES

Total EXPENSES & PROJECTS 519,241.62 130,631.55

CURRENT YTD INCOME (LOSS) (146,075.05) (76,900.45)




%00 10/ %0°0 %8°66 %6'66 %966 4410 %
000°0 000°0 000°0 10972 tEVL 0¥z ZL 1982} [eol
0 0 OLPOS  L0G'€8Z 15669 dS IS
0 0 LLL6T  L9ZLIT  ¥8S'€S 1S JeIeI
_ 05L0°0
12270 0000 12,0 0000  000%k OE00 820  ¥980  GG80 | Z8L0 _ SASAen G8E'0 16€°0 | wnwiuipy
9€6°0 0000 9€6°0 €900 00002 P00  v.60 €660  L00°L | zi80 28O 98¥°0 Lyv'0 | winuwixepy
699°0 000°0 698°0 900  00L9L 9800 /8870 G260  €L60 | zZze0  1oid 80%°0 yiyo | eBereay
290°'92 000°0 29097 | S6v'0  00010S  980°L  209'02  loriz  L6EUZ | 099vE  1TT) A4 T A A [e10.4
1€6°0 0000 1€6°0 €€00 00002 O0v00  v.60 €660 2260 | 7480  0F0O 00¥0 ¥LY0 0¢
12270 0000 12470 0000 000'6L LS00 820  OVE0 8860 | 6620  L¥00 ¥0¥°0 $6€°0 62
£98°0 0000 £98°0 vp0'0  000°9L  LP00 /880  S¥60  2E60 | 8L80 €700 11¥0 LOV'0 8z
¥98°0 000°0 $98°0 0000  000'GL  OVO'0 L8O 1060  LL8O | SE80  0¥00 Z0¥'0 €250 1z
8¥8°0 0000 av8'0 0000 0000l  8€00  /¥@0 6880 6680 | 8¥80  ¥¥00 6270 L0 9z
¥58°0 000°0 ¥G8°0 0000 0009L 8500 980 2680  G/80 | 280  S¥00 8070 a0 gz
£28°0 0000 €28°0 0500  000°9b 9500 2980 060  ¥LEO | 0620  0%00 66£°0 1680 ¥z
0180 000°0 0180 0000 000Gl 8500 9280 980 SS90 | 0080 9800 58€°0 L0 £z
L1160 000°0 1180 0000 000%L Q€00 §88°0 2060 8980 | £08'0  Zv00 6650 ¥0v'0 z2
$88°0 00070 #88°0 €900 000Gk 8800 /890  9€60  SE60 | 6640  O¥OD 0070 66€°0 1z
906°0 0000 906°0 0000 00079,  8€0'C 1880  GL60  S680 | ¥¥8O  Iy00 LI¥0 rag 0z
088°0 000°0 088°0 D000 000°9L  8€00  2G80  /88'0 6880 | €€8°0 9800 90%°0 1270 6l
068°0 000°0 068°0 0000 0009l  8E00 4980 16RO 0880 | 9280  SE0°0 0L0 oly'0 gl
658°0 000°0 658°0 LE00 0009l  8EDD 0980  LLGD  8L60 | LZe0  0¥0°0 00%°0 LZv'0 Ll
698°0 000°0 698°0 0000 0008l  9E00  8¥80 980 0980 | Z080  0vO0 ¥6€°0 8010 9l
6160 000°0 6160 980’0 0008l  0S00  LZ80  Z¥E0 9680 | 1080  L¥00 6620 2070 sl
288°0 000°0 Z88°0 6200 0006k GE00  G@8'0 €260  J¥BO | 6580  LpOD 9eY'0 £ZH 0 ¥l
Z€6°0 000°0 2E6°0 0000  000°8l  SE00 9260 860 BLE0 | T80 SE0'0 szyo L0 gl
9€6°0 000°0 9€6°0 0000 0008l SE00  OVE0 2860 9060 | E¥80  ZH0D0 8070 ) )
198°0 000°0 198°0 000°0  000°ZL  S€0'0  268°0  LL6O 6060 | 0680  #v00 90¥°0 ¥Z'0 Ll
GE8°0 0000 G870 9v0'0  000°ZL  GE00 1880  SZ60  YEB0 | L6LO  L¥O0 96€°0 S6E0 0l
0¥8°0 000°0 0v8°0 0000 0008}  GEO'0  698°0 8680 /880 | 9080  S¥OD 96€°0 L0 6
64870 0000 6.8°0 ZL00°  000°LL  GE00  §Z6'0  vvE0 1690 | Z8L0  ZE00 £6£°0 76€°0 8
058°0 000°0 058°0 8500  000°ZL  GS00  TLB0  6VE0  ¥S6°0 | Z6L0  ZrQ0 LOY'0 96€°0 2
8/8°0 000°0 880 ZIO0 0008l SO0 2260 2S60 1260 | 9280 €400 L0V'0 8170 9
8980 000°0 898°0 0000 0009l  SE00 €160 L¥EO 9260 | 8¥e0  ZE0'D LZv'0 1Zr0 g
71670 000°0 ¥16°0 0000 0009k  SE00 1960  Z80  8Y6D | ¥980  £¥0D 1270 1870 ¥
7780 000°0 ¥78°0 SP0'0 0009} G800  SI60 980  L00°L | S98'0 €700 820 9ey'0 g
01870 000°0 0£8°0 0000 0009k GO0  LL6Q  LZ60 0680 | 9080  0¥00 200 $07°0 z
S£8°0 000°0 $£8°0 LS00 0009, €60°0 9830 £€6'0 €760 | 6180 €00 20 S6€°0 !
jeoL asnay V100 | pessald lsjsuell  sjsep AN S jeenald | B0l AWld  QWId/AWAL  Bleuoq Req
ININ1443 SMOT4 SSIO0Nd SLNININI

0zoz-1dy

R|Ioe  TUBWIESI ] I9]e[\\91SEf\ [euolboy Yooi) Jusunuopy Joddn




Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Statement Summary

DATE
51712020
TO:
Triview Metropolitan District
¢/o Wendy Brown
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132-0849
Via Email: wbrown(@triviewmetro.com
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
04/04/2020 Balance forward 4.754.40
District-
04/20/2020 PMT #40243. -4,754.40 0.00
05/07/2020 INV #April. 5,679.75 5,679.75
AMOUNT DUE

Payment in full due upon receipt,interest may be
charged on past due accounts at 18% APR.

$5,679.75




Monson, Cummins & Shohet, LLC

13511 Northgate Estates Dr Ste 250
Colorado Spgs, CO 80921-7666

Statement Summary

DATE
5/6/2020
TO:
Triview Metropolitan District
c/o Wendy Brown
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132-0849
wbrown@lriviewmetro.com
DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
04/07/2020 Balance forward 12,927.75
Enterprise-
05/01/2020 PMT #42458. ~12,927.75 0.00
05/06/2020 INV #April. 21,552.64 21,552.64
AMOUNT DUE

Payment in full due upon receipt,interest may be
charged on past due accounts at 18% APR,

$21,552.64




.

WHITE BEAR ANKELE
TANAKA & WALDRON
ATTORNTEYS AT LAW

Triview Metropalitan District

James McGrady

16055 Old Forest Paint, Ste. 300 Date: 04/30/2020
PO Box 849 Invoice No: 10245
Monument, CO 80132

Summary of Professional Services

If you have any questiéns about the amounts due, please contact our
Finance Administrator, Amy Lakers, at alakers@wbapc.com or call
303-858-1800.

Due to our current remote working situation, we are requesting that clients
use electronic payments instead of writing and mailing us a paper check.
Please reference the invoice #. Thank you.

Fortis Private Bank, Routing #107006428, Account #1010007753

Previous Balance Current Fees Expenses Advances Payments Balance

2015-0002 ORGANIZATION/FORMATION
0.00 86.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 $86.10

2015-0003 SERVICE PLAN
0.00 752.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 $752.35

2015-0007 RESOLUTIONS
155.80 155.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 $311.60

2015-0009 ELECTIONS
4,372.65 700.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 $5,073.24

2015-0011 DIRECTORS OATHS & BONDS
0.00 77.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 $77.90

2015-0026 DISTRICT INQUIRIES
0.00 38.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 $38.95

2154 E Commons Ave., Suite 2000 | Centennial, CO 80122
Telephone 303-858-1800 | Facsimile 303-858-1801
Federal Tax ID: 84-1421318



Triview Metropolitan District Invoice Date: 04/30/2020
Page 2
Previous Balance Current Fees Expenses Advances Payments Balance
2015-0027 SUB-DISTRICT ORGANIZATION
3,392.75 8,008.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 $11,401.08
2015-1800 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS/REGULATIONS
116.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $116.85
2015-4700 CONTRACTS/DEVELOPER AGREEMENTS
0.00 2,999.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 $2,999.15
2015-9999 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES AND COSTS
6.00 0.00 11.80 1,669.95 0.00 $1,687.75
8,044.05 12,819.17 11.80 1,669.95 0.00 $22,544.97

This transmittal represents our invoice for legal services for the period ending as of
the date hereof. Payment is due within thirly days of said date. We appreciate the

opportunity to be of service.



MAY 0 5 2020

Invoice

Federal ID#i: 20-2234265

For questions concerning this invoice
call Accounts Receivable: 804.264.3222
Routing Number: 051404260

Account Number; 0000252783482
Bank: BB&T

Account Name: Schnabel Management Services, Inc.

DEERE & AULT

S CHNABE(IENGI N EERINGRCOMEAN 1]

Please remit payment to:
Deere & Ault Consultants, Inc.
P.O. Box 7422

Merrifield, VA 22116-7422

April 30, 2020
Project No: DA780003.00
Triview Metropolitan District invalceN: ) e
16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300 Payment Terms: 30
Monument, CO 80132
Invoice Total $17,297.50|
Project ~ DA780003.00
Professional Services from February 22, 2020 fo April 17,2020
Professional Personnel )
Hours Rate Amount
Principal
Church, Glen 7.50 170.00 1,275.00
Deere, Don 18.50 350.00 6,475.00
Project Manager
Rainey, Susan 35.75 122.00 4,361.50
Water Analyst
Grantz, Quinton 36.00 84.00 3,024.00
CAD Tech
Reck, lan 18.80 115.00 2,162.00
Totals 116.55 17,297.50
Total Labor 17,297.50
Total this Invoice $17,297.50




Y\/\ Timber Line Electric & Control
17591 Highway 8
TLECC PO Box 793
Morrison CO 80465

Phone: 303.697.0440
Fax: 303.697.0450
www.tlecc.net

Billed To: Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point
Monument CO 80132

Invoice

g e Invoicett: 20654
Date: 04/27/2020

=
=
-
L)
by
]
f—
]
[—]

Project: TriView-Replace PRV w/ Modulating Valve
5635

Due Date: 05/27/2020

Terms: 30DY Order#Shawn Sexton

Description

Amount

Plant A labor

8,249.00

Includes conduit/wire install, point to point testing, programming, drafting, project management, installation, start-up and

testing, travel / mileage.
Plant B labor

and mileage.

Notes:

A service charge of 18.00% per annum will be charged on all amounts

overdue on regular statement dates.

Thank you for your prompt payment!

6,513.00
Includes field labor, electrical work, programming, drafting, project management, installation, start-up, testing, travel expenses

This invoice is for Triview Metro to replace PRV with Modulating Valve labor only. This job is complete. Thank you!

Non-Taxable Amount:
Taxable Amount:

Amount Due

14,762.00
0.00
Sales Tax: 0.00

14,762.00




Summit Water Engineers, Inc.

630 15th Avenue, Suite 100-A
Longmont, CO 80501

(303) 557-2262
info@summitwatereng.com
www.summitwatereng.com

INVOICE

BILLTO

Triview Metropolitan District
0107 Triview Metropolitan District
174 Washington St

Monument, CO 80132

United States

BILLING PERIOD:
Mar 28 - May 1, 2020

DATE

03/29/2020

03/30/2020

03/31/2020
04/02/2020
04/07/2020
04/09/2020

04/13/2020

04/16/2020
04/17/2020
04/17/2020
04/20:72020
04/21/2020

04/22/2020

PROJECT NAME:
Case No. 16CW3010

ACTIVITY

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
Research MRPOA No. 1 Well permits and decreed rate.

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, P.E.
Review proposed decree, comments to Steve Sims,
correspondence, analysis for exhibits, efc.

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
Proposed decree review, accounting and tables revision

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, P.E.
projection editing

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
Accounting and projection revisions

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
accaounting editing

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
Analysis of draft decree as it pertains to accounting and
projection

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
Revisions to map, accounting, and projection

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, P.E.
Revisions to map, accounting, and projection

Sr. Water Resources Engineer - Eric Peterson
Exhibit A revisions.

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
Accounting and projection updates

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
accounting and projection updates

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
correspondence with Steve Sims, response to objector
comments

Page 1of 2

/”\A\ SUMMIT

WATEB-ENGINEERSINC

INVOICE 171

DATE 05/12/2020

TERMS Net 30

DUE DATE 06/11/2020
QTY RATE AMOUNT
2:30 145.00 362.50
7:00 145.00 1,015.00
1:45 145.00 253.75
2:00 145.00 290.00
2:00 145.00 290.00
1:30 145.00 217.50
1:00 145.00 145.00
2:30 145.00 362.50
5:00 145.00 725.00
0:15 100.00 25.00
4:30 145.00 652.50
3:115 145.00 471.25
2:00 145.00 290.00



04/27/2020

04/30/2020

05/01/2020

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
Accounting and projection update, correspondence with Steve
Sims

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
review projection and accounting comments

Principal Engineer - Jason Brothers, PE.
Review objector 26(A)(2) reports

BALANCE DUE

Page 2 of 2

2:00

2:30

4:30

145.00 290.00

145.00 362.50
145.00 652.50
$6,405.00



FROMIVI

& COMPANY R

9227 E. Lincoln Ave Sulte 200

Invoice ¥2020-4

Lone Tres, CO 80124
Triview Metropolitan District
Date - May 1, 2020
Service Periad - April 2020
Pate Activity Consultant Time
4fr Wonthly GL maintenance. CPF 06 s
a1 IMonthly GL maintenance, CPE 05 -4
4/1 Trait Centinuing Disclosure report for Revenua Bands, creale Excel schedules for financial information, enter history. enF 15 P
Correspandence regarding timeshaats, OT calculation, submit payroll, Review Federal income tax calcufation, i
42 Correspandence regarding payroll, Classic Taps, overcharge, ete. Review Gengral AP. Setup naw employea online access. . ot o
Discussian with Wendy and Cralg regerding federal tex withholding. " :
&f3 Audit prepacation. -AP Recondiliztion, CPF 04 $
a3 Menthly GL maintenance. CPF 1.5 3
413 Correspandence regarding information needed for Continuing Disciasure report, Compile and verify data for report. Enter oG 27 3
Cigssic and Collin Elite invsices. Review remaining AP, process, stamp and mail checks. 3 8
413 Montily GLmalntenance, CAF 0.3 3
44 Flontily GL maintenance. CPF 2.2 s
4/5 Finalze Continuing Disdosure report far Revenue Bonds, file an EMMA, CAF i3 s
4/6 AP for Cradit Card Statements. CPF 159 s
A6 Reviaw 457 Loan app, sign, scan to Wendy to fax. Print 457 deductions, calculate matching, enter and submit. Correspondenc: CAF g =
with LFG regarding new employaa, Roth plan, emplayee complaiats, etc, i T
47 Entar Murphy Oil Invsice, CPF 0.1 s
47 Maonthly GL maintenance, correspondence regarding 457 Plan, nev: emeloyee, interita invoices, etc. Update vender, enter CAF i s
interim invoice,
4/8 Correspondsnce regarding checks. Review intarim AP, pracess, stamp and mail checks. CAF [ 5
af9 Monthly GL maintenznce. CPF 10 5
aj9 Audit preparation. -Bank Reconciliations cPF 1z 3
af9 Discussionfcarrespondence regarding 457 Planand new employee, sign and scan docs, Fedesal withholding, Tap Fee Cradit FRE 08 3
calcufation, Water Impact Fee refund, Board Meeting, Tax Share report, ate, -
4/10 AP for beginnlng of April. CPF 18 s
4/10 Czlculate Net Property tax swad to Band secount, draft wirs request to ColeTrust, submit to Jim for signature stzmp approval, i 55 s
Review and sign 457 document, submit to LFG. Corvespondence with BOK regerding uptoming Bond paymant, g
4/13 Monthly and Yearend GL maintenance, Audit preparation. CPF 22 S
4f14 Compile Financial Statements. CPF 24 3
/14 Review and tally Hinesheets, eslculate benefit deductions for amployee changes, Correspondance reparding timesheets, CAF 12 s
banefits, CaloTrust transfer, etc.
4115 Audit preparation, CPF 1.0 S
4/15 Correspondence regarding timesheets, venefits, ete,, submit payrali. Discussion with Jim regarding Sick Leave, ete. CAF 0s $
416 Enter additionz] invoices, taview AP, Correspondence regarding nayroll, CeloTrust wire, ete. Monthly GL maintenance,
raconclliations, e, Drait Cash Position, review finandal statemants, draft TOM Tak Chart, eompile March FS report, submit to CAF 35 $
loyzs,
af17 Raview of financial statements, kransmit comments to Ma. framm, IViAH 0.9 s
4f17 Bracass AP checks, prep for maliing. Correspondence regarding Arhitrage, bond statements, ete. Follow-up on ColoTrust wire. CAF a7 s
4f19 Research and respond to Jim's quastions on March FS, CAF a3 5
4/20 Resesrch and corsespondence sagarding Pitney Bowes check, ete. CAF 0.2 S
4/21 AP ovar $5Kk for April, CPF 1.1 5
421 Cerrespondence/discussion regarding employea W-2, Arbitrage items, cte. CAF 02 3
2732 AP B2 For April, ceF 2.3 3
4/22 Audit confe call, correspand ding Arbitrage, ish ete. Prnt end review Retiremant report. CAF [1%:] a
2/23 LCalrulate Retirement, enter 31¢ submit. Cotraspondence regarding Board meeting attendanca, eic. CAF e 5
ajzd Audit preparation, reconcillations, ete, Enter additional Invaic2s, review AP, process checks. Correspondenca ragarding Auit, CAF 34 s
Arbitrege, otc. 7
4/25 Discussion with Jim regarding Audit correspendence to Marco and James. CAF 0.2 5
426 Yaarend audit preparation, reconciliations, ete, CAF 39 s
4f27 Arbitrage review and correspondence. Draft Transfer Eatter ta ColoTrust, submit to lim to review, CAF 08 5
428 Update employge benefit daductions, calculate State Tax fevy, arint and reviaw timecheets. Enter and review Payroil. T ™ P
Carrespondente fegarding peyroll, storage Invaice, State Tax levy. Enter interim invoice, pracess and mail theck. *
4129 Submit payroll, corresp vea regarding tire t, benefit ealeulation, ete. CAF 0.3 S
4130 Comgile information and anter on DOLA, submit CTF report. Carrespondence with Auditar. CAF 1.2 §
4/3{20BORD  Revigw and tally numbers provided by staff for POS, Carmrespendencs, CAF 1.7 3
4/15/20 BOND  Resesrch, correspandence and discussion regarding bonds. CAF 09 4
4/15/2020 BOND Minimize files, send Audits per Nate's request. CPF 03 s
4/17/20 BOND  Hasearch, reconclle and campile information for Bonds. CAF 2.4 s
4/18/2020 BOND  Finalize WWW Summary statement for POS. CAF 2.8 4
4/19/2020 BOND  Finalize Unaudited 2018 WWW FS for POS, send to Nate. CAF 11 L
4/20/2020 BORD Research and corsespandence regarding POS and rating visit. CAF 04 s
4/24/20B0ND  Correspondence/discussion regarding band issuance timetable, erc. CAF 0.6 5
4/27/2020 BOND Review POS, compile and update financie! data. CAF 28 s
4/28/20BOND  Compile Infarmation and draft sdditional schedule for POS. Correspondance/discussion regarding PUS, distlosure items, ete. CAF oE s
4/29/2020 BOND  Participate in hond conference call. CAF 0.5 S
Tntal Time 73.10 s
Less; Band-related tima 3
Plus: Additional Expenses
Postage - Checks- 4.3.20 $ 1820
Postage - Checks - 4.17.20 $ 1210
Postage - Checks - 4.24.20 S 2150 5

Total Amount Due &

Total
7263
0.0

£25.00

135.00
42.00
i20.00

405.00

45.00
264.00
270.00

12.66

22300
izoo
270,00

105.00
120.00
132.00

135.00
216,00
385,00

266,00
288,00

182,00

1z0.00
75,00

525.00

£1.00
105.00
45.00
3000
132.00
30.00
275.00
13500
135.00

42000

30,00
585.00
90.00

27000

4500
120.0D
255.60
135.00

36.00
360.C0
420.00
165.00

60.00

0.60
570.00

720.02
75,00

(2,386.00)

SL80

7,512,380



Seal Coat-Salutiens, Ine.
(719) 634-1001

PO Box 60981

Colorado Springs, CO 80960
(719) 634-1001
dave@sealcoatsolutions.com

Estimate

ADDRESS SHIP TO

Jay Bateman Promontory Point &

Triview Metropolitan District Remington Hills

16055 Old Forest Point Monument, CO 80132 USA
Suite#300 2020

Monument, CO 80132 USA

Seal Coat

Solutions
719 634-1001

www.sealcoatsolutions.con

ESTIMATE # 3749
DATE 04/22/2020

SALES REP
Dave Wisham

DESCRIPTION

CRACK-SEAL

BLUE AREA MAP- CRACK SEAL: Clean out (with
compressed air) all major cracks and seal with hot pour non-
tracking rubberized material, SPEC# 3405 or SM301.
Excludes all "alligtoring" areas.

UNIT LN. FT.

CRACK-SEAL

RED AREA MAP- CRACK SEAL: Clean out all major cracks
.and seal with hot pour non-tracking rubberized material,
SPEC# 3405 or SM301. Excludes all "alligtoring” areas.
UNIT LN. FT.

TRAFFIC CONTROL
TC-Provide, set up and remove necessary traffic control per
this project requirements.

MOBILIZATION CHARGE
MOBILIZATION: Travel outside SCS service area.

IRRIGATION-SYSTEMS

Turn off all irrigation systems in areas that work is scheduled
the evening before work is schedule to avoid further
mobilization charges.

CHANGE ORDER

A CHANGE IN THE SCOPE OF WORK / ADDITIONAL
WORK - All changes to described work must be authorized
and a signature received on a change order form from an
authorized representative prior to further work.

Magnesium Chleride

If Magnesium Chloride is present the material will not cure or
bond properly. Measures must be taking prior to work to
ensure the Magnesium Chloride is no longer on the surface.

QTy RATE AMOUNT
4,894 0.80 3,915.20
4,320 0.80 3,456.00

1 850.00 850.00
2 250.00 500.00
1 0.00 0.00
1 0.00 0.00
1 0.00 0.00



DESCRIPTION Qry

This estimate does not include a price for the removal of
Magnesium Chloride.

We hereby propose to furnish all materials and labor for completion of TOTAL
the job described below. Weather conditions must be favorable for the

application of products as directed by the manufacturer. Please turn

off all sprinkler systems during the schedules work days.

Should you find this estimate acceptable just call to schedule dates

that will work best for you.

Thank you for them opportunity to bid on your project, we look forward

to working with you.

Accepted By Accepted Date

RATE AMOUNT

© $8721.20

08— 0% - 2020



APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT # _1

To: Triview Metropolitan District (OWNER)

Contract for: TMD/ Donala Meter Vault Date:  April 4,2020

OWNER's Project No.: 224.20 ENGINEER's Project No.: 224.20

For Work accomplished through: April 1,2020
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 263,486.00
TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS $ 0.00
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 263,486.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED THIS PERIOD (9%) $ 23,200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED TO DATE (9%) B 23,200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF RETAINAGE HELD (5% of Completed) $| 1,160.00
TOTAL AMOUNT LESS RETAINAGE $ 22,040.00
LESS PREVIOUS INVOICED $ 0.00
AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION (9%) $ 22,040.00

7

Comments: This pay application includes only soft costs.

CONTRACTOR's Certification:

The undersigned CONTRACTOR certifies that (1) all previous progress payments received from
OWNER on account of Work done under the Contract referred to above have been applied to discharge in
full all obligations of CONTRACTOR incurred in connection with Work covered by prior Applications
for Payment numbered 1 through _ N/A , inclusive; and (2) title to all materials and equipment
incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment will pass to
OWNER at time of payment free and clear of all liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances (except
such as covered by Bond acceptable to OWNER).

Dated 4/9/2020 Velocity Constructors Inc.
CONTRACTOR

By Patrick E Gledhitl

ENGINEER's Recommendation:

This Application (with accompanying documentation) meets the requirements of the Contract Documents
and payment of the above AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION is recommended.

Dated 4/9/2020 JDS Hydro Consultants, Inc.
ENGINEER
By Neck Heowais
Acceptance by OWNER:
- ™
Dated 5 G \ cb L 9\ U Triview Metropolitan District
OWNER

By !



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

TMD/ DONALA METER VAULT PAY APPLICATION #1
I U NO. AMOUNT
T N EXTENDED  UNITS EARNED NO.
E DESCRIPTION 1 QUANTITY UNIT AMOUNT THIS THIS UNITS EARNED %
M T PRICE PERIOD PERIOD TO DATE TO DATE COMPL.
No. Ttem
1 Bonds & Insurance LS 1 §  4,000.00 $4,000.00 1 $4,000.00 i $4,000.00  100%
2 Submittals LS 1 $  24,000.00 $24,000.00 0.8 $19,200.00 0.8 $19,200.00  80%
3 BMP's and Erosion Control LS ] $ 15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
4 Potholing LS 1 $  4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
5 Traffic Control LS 1 $  17,500.00 $7,500.00 50.00 $0.00 0%
6 Asphalt Demo LS 1 $  3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
7 Excavate/ Backfill Vault LS 1 $  19,000.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
8 Precast Vault LS 1 $ 3500000 $35,000.00 50.00 $0.00 0%
9 Trenching and Backfill 4" Sewer Line LS 1 $  3,400.00 $3,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
10 Install 4" Sewer Line & LS 1 $  8,700.00 $8,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
11 Trenching and Backfill 8" Water Line LS 1 $  6,500.00 $6,500.00 §0.00 $0.00 0%
12 Install 8" Water Line LS 1 $  16,000.00 $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
13 Interior Vault Piping LS 1 $  28,605.00 528,605.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
14 Electrical LS 1 $  33,000.00 $33,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
15 Instrumentation & Control LS 1 §  43,300.00 $43,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
16  Final Grading LS 1 $  2,000.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $0.00 0%
17 Retaining Wall LS 1 $§ 500000 $5,000.00 50.00 $0.00 0%
18 Startup LS 1 $  2,200.00 $2,200.00 50.00 $0.00 0%
19 Landscaping LS 1 $  2,281.00 $2,281.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
Change Order $0.00 $0.00
TMD/ Donala Meter Vault $263,486.00 $23,200.00 $23,200.00 9%
TOTAL PROJECT COST $263,480.00 $23,200.00 $23,200.00 9%
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $263,486.00
TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS $0.00
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT $263,486.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED THIS PERIOD $23,200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED TO DATE $23,200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF RETAINAGE HELD (%5) $1,160.00
TOTAL AMOUNT LESS RETAINAGE $22,040.00
LESS PREVIOUS INVOICED $0.00
AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION $22,040.00




quswiAed jdwoid inoA Joj nof yuey |

JU] SI010NNSUOD) AND0RA 0} ejqeAed syoayo exew eses|d wnuue 49d % 000
10 aB1eyo sapuas e pabieyd aq [(iM SJUNOWE SNPISAQ ([ "8JOAU] JO 8jep 8y} woly AA0E 8jqefed pue anp aie $89/0AU] 'SULBL

009 15z S RN, ~1281JU09) UO 3UE[eg
“mymo “;_®C>>O OO.O.WO,NN ammEEmmEEmEEEEEEEEE ..:.-...:_.m—._o HE@E>“1 H_(_m.._x_:o
‘s18Q] C@OC_.@CW OO.O ........ aarmsema R EnEEn -..-mm—\__:_m w=0_>m._& mwml_
6102/6/7 °¥ed WIPIY 3 Prevd HORBAU0D 00°0%0'22 e eUpaule}sy $S97 pauded [ejol
0ooLL reeeneeenenns e RUIR}OY [JOL
OODONnmN EnssmEsmmEEn EemmEsEsmEsmEEEE mﬂmm Oﬂ- mﬂm—ﬂ_Eoo —mu.ol—l
‘uone|dwod Jo 8|NPayos Payoele sy} uo pslesipul 00985592 ceenrernnenns . 618 O} WNG J9E1JU0D
uone|dwod Jo [8A8| 8y} 01 suojeoyioads pue sue|d ayj Ylim 92UBpIOdIE : 5 £ 5B
ul pajejdwos usaq sey qof paweu 8A0ge S} Uo 3iom 8y} ‘eBpsjmou 000 siapJQ sbuey) Aq sbueyy 1eN
$,1010BJ1U0D BU] JO 158 8} 0} ‘Jey} Sljjied J0j0eljuoo paubisispun ay | 00'98+'€9Z emmnniiiii SRS eet9eajuo) [eulblQ
¥JOAA JO UOI}edl}IMaY) S,10}9.13U0) JoRIIUO0) UQ JUswAed 104 uoljedljddy
2£108 OO uawnuo 2€108 O WusWnuoi
91NS ‘Jul0d 153404 PIO G5091 81Ng ‘Julod 1s8104 PIO §509)
1NEA J81o[ MaIALL :uonedsoT qor 1011SIg UBHodOsJO| MSIALLL  8UMQ
0202/10/¥0 Poled 01108 0D pooms|Bul
anusy 2631109 M L0LZ
| :uoneol|ddy

"ONI SHOLINYLSNOD

Buijng ssa1bo.id A EJ




Z 1o z abed

00°09L°L

00°98zZ°0ve 188

00°00Z‘€C

00°002°€Z 00'98%°¢92 00°987°£92 :s[ejol
00'182°¢ 00'L82°2 00°182'C Buideospue
0070022 000022 000022 dnuels
00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000'S Ilep Buluieiey
0070002 0070002 00°000'Z Puipeio eulq
00°00£'eY 00°00g'cy 00°00g'et [0JJU0D) B uonBIUBWINISU|
00°000°€E 00°000‘€E 00°000'¢E [eol30s[3
00°509°82 00°609'82 00°509'8¢ Buidid ynep Jousiu
00°000°'9L 00700091 00°000'9L SOUIT JoIBM .8
00°00S'9 000059 00°00S°9 18/ 8 101 [poeg / Buiyousi
00°00.'8 000048 00°00.'8 auljuep b
00°00%' 00°00%'€ 00°00%'S BId .7 404 [Ijorg / Bulyouss
00°000'GE 00°000'GE 00°000'SE nep 1sedsld
00°000°6L 00700061 00°000°6L JINeA |[xoeq / 8)ene0Xs
00°005°¢ 00°005°¢ 00°005°S Jeydse owsep
00°008°2L 00°005°/L 00°00S°L [0Ju00 J1yey
00°00S'¥ 00°005'% 00°00S'% Butjoyyod
00°000'SL 00°000°G1 00°000'S1 [0.Qu0D U0jS0IT pPuE s, dINg
00°096 007008t 0008 000026l 00°002'61 00°000°¥2 007000t s[epiwgns
00°00Z 00°00L 00°000'% 00°000't 007000'% 00°000'F soueINsSy| @ Spuog
paulelay aosueeg % ‘dwoq jejol ey pe40)s ~dwo jusung snoiasld joRIu0D sabueyn penpayoss ylopp Jo uonduosag

0202/L0/#0 -polad
| :uoneoddy

pare|dwo) YIoAA JO 3INPaYDS

ONITTE SS34d904dd




APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT # _2

To: Triview Metropolitan District (OWNER)

Contract for: TMD/ Donala Meter Vault Date:  May 11, 2020

OWNER's Project No.: 224.20 ENGINEER's Project No.: 224.20

For Work accomplished through: May 1, 2020
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT b 263,486.00
TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS $ 0.00
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 263,486.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED THIS PERIOD (44%) $ 115,873.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED TO DATE (53%) b 139,073.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF RETAINAGE HELD (5% of Completed) b 6,953.65
TOTAL AMOUNT LESS RETAINAGE 5 132,119,35
LESS PREVIOUS INVOICED b 22,040.00
AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION (9%) $ 110,079.35

Comments: N/A

CONTRACTOR's Certification:

The undersigned CONTRACTOR certifies that (1) all previous progress payments received from OWNER
on account of Work done under the Contract referred to above have been applied to discharge in full all
obligations of CONTRACTOR incurred in connection with Work covered by prior Applications for
Payment numbered 1 through 1, inclusive; and (2) title to all materials and equipment incorporated in
said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment will pass to OWNER at time of
payment free and clear of all liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances (except such as covered by

Bond acceptable to OWNER).

Dated 5/14/2020 Velocity Constructors Inc.
CONTRACTOR

&
D e ior

| S e e
Patrick E Gledhilim»%‘ﬁ%i‘i: T

By

ENGINEER's Recommendation:

This Application (with accompanying documentation) meets the requirements of the Contract Documents
and payment of the above AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICAT ION is recommended.

Dated 5/14/2020 JDS Hydro Consultants, Inc.
ENGINEER
By _ Dlick Hawio
Acceptance by OWNER:
Dated 5 = l = 3\0 Triview Metropolitan District

-
Y




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

TMD/ DONALA METER VAULT PAY APPLICATION #1
I U NO. AMOUNT
T N EXTENDED UNITS EARNED NO.
E DESCRIPTION 1 QUANTITY UNIT AMOUNT THIS THIS UNITS EARNED %
M T PRICE PERIOD PERIOD TO DATE TO DATE COMPL.
No. Jtem
1 Bonds & Insurance LS 1 $  4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 1 $4,000.00  100%
2 Submittals Ls 1 $  24,000.00 $24,000.00 0.2 $4,800.00 1 $24,000.00 100%
3 BMP's and Erosion Control LS 1 $  15,000.00 $15,000.00 1 $15,000.00 1 $15,000.00  100%
4 Potholing LS 1 $  4,500.00 $4,500.00 1 $4,500.00 1 $4,500.00 100%
5 Traffic Control LS 1 $  7,500.00 §7,500.00 0.5 $3,750.00 0.5 §3,750.00  50%
6 Asphalt Demo LS 1 S 3,500.00 $3,500.00 1 $3,500.00 | $3,500,00  100%
7 Excavate/ Backfill Vault LS 1 $  19,000.00 $19,000.00 0.6 $11,400.00 0.6 $11,400.00  60%
8 Precast Vault LS 1 §  35,000.00 $35,000.00 1 $35,000.00 1 $35,000.00  100%
9 Trenching and Backfill 4" Sewer Line LS 1 §  3,400.00 $3,400.00 0.6 $2,040.00 0.6 $2,040.00  60%
10 Install 4" Sewer Line LS 1 §  8,700.00 $8,700.00 0.6 $5,220.00 0.6 $5,220.00  60%
11 Trenching and Backfill 8" Water Line Ls 1 $  6,500.00 $6,500.00 0.6 $3,900.00 0.6 $3,900.00 60%
12 Install 3" Water Line LS 1 $  16,000.00 $16,000.00 0.6 $9,600.00 0.6 $9,600.00  60%
13 Interior Vault Piping LS 1 $  28,605.00 $28,605.00 0.6 $17,163.00 0.6 $17,163.00  60%
14 Electrical LS 1 $ 33,000.00 §33,000.00 $0.00 50.00 0%
15 Instrumentation & Control LS 1 $  43,300.00 $43,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
16 Final Grading LS 1 $  2,000.00 §2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
17 Retaining Wall LS | $  5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
18 Startup LS 1 §  2,200.00 §2,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
19  Landscaping LS 1 $ 228100 $2.281.00 50.00 $0.00 0%
Change Order $0.00 $0.00
TMD/ Donala Meter Vault $263,486.00 $115,873.00 $139,073.00 53%
TOTAL PROJECT COST $263,486.00 $115,873.00 $139,073.00 53%
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $263,486.00
TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS $0.00
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT $263,486.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED THIS PERIOD $115,873.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED TO DATE $139,073.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF RETAINAGE HELD (%5) $6,953.65
TOTAL AMOUNT LESS RETAINAGE $132,119.35
LESS PREVIOUS INVOICED $22,040.00
AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION $110,079.35




wswiAed jdwoud anof Joj noA yuey

JU] S10j0NISU0D) AN00IBA (0} 8jqefed sxyoayo exew eses|d “wnuuead % 000
10 aBueyd 99Uas & pabieyd aq [[im SJUNOLWE 8NPJaAQ ||y “@J0AUI JO 81ep 8y} woif AQOE ejgeded pue anp ale $80j0Au] [SULIB]

mwmwm...ﬁm.ﬁ ....... EmmsammEREEEEEEEEE ..-.-...H.Um.hu.:oo :o mU:N_Gm
m.._.mo “u_mC_.SO mmmNOnO.ﬁH EEsEEmEEREmEEEEEEEEEEES -.-..m—._a ﬂ=®E>mm cho_c—ﬂ-o
“m.._.mn_ ”‘_mmc_mcm OOO.—MO_—NN TIIL LI T mm:m_—_m m:o_>wn_m wmml_
g1 :lojoenuo) GEBTT'CET s n3UIR)SY SS9 paude] [ejol
mm-mmmw AENsEEEEEEEEEEEEE NN EANSENEEEEEEEREEEEEE -uw:_m“mm —m“Oh
OO.MNONQM—\ mamsmmERsEEEEEEEN -.._:.::-OHND OH. wﬂm—QEoo —muvol—l
‘uona|dwos Jo 9|NpPayods paydeye ay} uo pajedipul 00985292 reeeeennneanns g1 O} WING JORIIUOD
uone|dwod Jo [9A3] 3y} 0} suonedlioads pue sueld 8y} Yyim soueplodde . 5 P
ul payejdwod usaq sey gof psweu aAoge 8y} Uuo 3Jom ay) ‘efpajmous 000 sispiQ sbuey) Aq sbueyd 1sN
$,J010BJU0D 8] JO 1Seq oy} 0] ‘Jeyl Sae2 J0joeljuod paubisispun ayl 00°98%'€9Z sreeeanan sannenssssnsnssasesans =rjoBIU09 [eulblIO
MI10AMA JO uoljediiliegd s,101JeJjuo) joeJjuog uQ “_.C@_.—‘_%_mn_ 104 CO_“—MU__QQ<
2€108 QO uswnuoy 2£108 OO0 UsWnUoN
21INg ‘uI0d 188104 PO G509} 31Ng ‘ulod 189104 PO GG09L
1NeA 1819 MSIAL] :uoljesoT qop 101181 ueyjodona MSIALL  1BUMQ
0¢02/1L0/S0 ‘poled 01108 0O poome|Buz
anuaAy 969|100 "M L0LZ

Z :uoneolddy

*ONI SHOLONHLSNOD
Buijg ssaibolid .




Z 10z abed

§9°€56'9

00°ELYvZL

00'cL0'6EL

8125 00°€.8'SLL 00°00Z°€e 00'98t°'€92 00°'987°€9Z 's[ejol

00°182°2 00°182'2 00°182'2 Buideospuen

0070022 0070022 00°002'2 dnueis

00°000°¢ 00°000°G 00°000°G llem Buiueley

0070002 00°000°2 00°000°2 Buipels |eui4

00°00£'ey 00°00g°sy 00°00E‘SY jouog p uoEUBWINISU|

00°000'€E 00°000°EE 00°000'€E [eoL308[3
G868 00° kY 1L 0008 00°€9L°LL 00°€9L'LL 00°609'82 00°509'82 Buidid ynep Jousiug
00°08% 007009 0009 0070096 00°009'6 00700091 0070009} sauI JSIBM .8
00°561 0070092 0009 00°006°€ 00°006'E 00°005'9 00°00S'9  1BMA .8 104 |Iypoeg / Bulyousiy
00°19Z 00°08%°S 0009 00°022'S 00°0Z2°S 00°00.°8 00°00.°8 aulUBIp f
00Z0L 00°09€°L 0009 000%02 00°0%0°2 00°00v'E 00°00%'S eid ¥ Jo} |luxoeg / Buyousl |
00°0S.'L 00°00lL 00°000°SE 00°000°SE 00°000°s€ 00°000°SE 1neA 15293.1d
00°0.8 00°009°Z 0009 00°00%'LL 00°00%'LL 00°000°61 00700061 HNBA [IISOBG [ 91eABOXT
00°SLL 00°00L 00°00S‘E 00°00S°S 00°005°E 00°00S°E jeydse owsp
05°/81 00°06.' 0005 000S.°S 00°0S.° 0070062 00°00S'2 [013U00 O1E
00522 00°00L 00°00S‘¥ 007005t 007005t 00°008'Y Buijoyrod
00°05. 00°00L 00°000°GL 00°000'GL 00°000GL 00°000°GL [021U0D) UOISOIT PUE S, dING
00°00Z°L 00°00L 00°000'%2 00°008'% 0000261 00°000'%2 00°000'%2 slenwgng
00002 00°001L 00°000°% 00°000'F 00°000'% 00°000'% souelInsu| g spuog
pauielay souegleg % ‘dwo? |ejoL dwon jusing snolaald J1oBIJUOD sabueysn pa|npayag ylopp 1o uondiiasag

0202/10/50 :poled

Z .uoneo)ddy

pale|dulo MIoAN 10 8|INPayas

ONITTIE SSTHO0dd




W\ Timber Line Electric & Control
17591 Highway 8
TLECC PO Box 793
Morrison CO 80465
MAY 0 5 2020
Phone: 303.697.0440

Fax: 303.697.0450
www.tlecc.net

Billed To:  Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point
Monument CO 80132

Invoice

Invoice#: 20649
Date: 04/22/2020

5680

Project: Triview Master Meter Vault Installation

Due Date: 05/22/2020 Terms: 30DY

Order#Nick Harris (JDS)

Description Amount

AB Micrologix - materials 4,155.00
Includes AB Micrologix 1400 PLC in Nema 4 enclosure, /0.

AB Micrologix - labor 3,920.00

Motorola ACE / Xetawave Radio - materials 1,448.00
Includes Xetawave 900 spread spectrum radio and related parts

Motorola ACE / Xetawave Radio - labor 2,115.00

Notes:

This invoice is for materials at the Triview Master Meter Vault per attached schedule of values and labor through 04/19/20.

Labor includes CAD, project management, procurement, shop wireman - 42.5 hours @ $142.00 / hour. Thank youl

A service charge of 18.00% per annum will be charged on all amounts
overdue on regular statement dates.

Thank you for your prompt payment!

Non-Taxable Amount:

Taxable Amount:
Sales Tax:

Amount Due

11,638.00
0.00
0.00

11,638.00




00'LI6TT S |%Iv6t 00°8€9'TTS = 009E9TL  $| - $ | 00°S55'ET 3 |e301 103f0.d
00'6£8°¢ $ |%00°0 00°0% = S & $ | 00'6€8'E S 10qe| - M3lALL / Bleuo( 1e uones3aul X119
00'80T°C $ |%00°0 00°0S - S & $|00802°C S Joge| - UONE|[BISU| SBUURUY () /M iseIN|§
00'20TC $ |%ST0S 00'STTZS 00°STTZ S| - $ | 00LTTY s Jloge| - olpey aABMEISX / 3DV BJOI0I0N |7
- $ |%00°00T 00°8PP'TS 00'8¥#'T S . S | 00°8FF'T 3 S|elIZIBW - OpEY SABMEIBY / DV BJOJOION | €
00'89L°E S |%66'0S 00°0Z6°€S 00'0Z6'E s| - S | 00'889L $ Joqe| - XI80[0IdIA 8V |T
E $ |%00°00T 00°SSTvS 00'6STY S| - $ | 00°GSTY S S|elI@3BW - XIBO|0IA 8V |T
ysiuiy4 2/9 31eQ 0] palols pa401s pouad SnoiAalg
0} aJuejeg % 3 paadwo) |e10L | Apuasald s|eualey SiyL p19jdwod Yo | 3N|EA PRINPAYIS 3JIoAn JO uondudsag|  ON Wl
020Z/0E/v 103 poliad 59%08 0D ‘UOSLUOIA - €64 X08 O d
0z0z/ee/v :23eq uonedddy *dJ0) |0J3U0D) g 21393 AUl Jaquil
I :ou uoneaiddy 0896 "ON UOE[|BISU| }NBA JBISIN JISEIA] MIDALL] | SweN qof




From: Nick Harris <nharris@jdshydro.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 1:08 PM

To: Wendy Brown <wbrown@triviewmetro.com>; Jim McG rady <jmcgrady@triviewmetro.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice from Timber Line Electric & Control

Wendy,

I talked with Timberline and the labor portion of the invoice is for work designing and building the meter
vault equipment before we changed direction. The equipment will be shifted to the A9/D9 project, from
our perspective that should be charge to the A9/D9 project. Do | need to get them to sent a separated
invoice?

Also, attached is the pay application #2 from Velocity for the meter vault project. If you have any
question please let me know.

Thank You,
Nick Harris



MAY 0 7 2020

V' 12 ‘ o
Landscape Endeavors, Inc. jc? ) eion C‘\Q %}L‘\'

24860 Little Springs Road m
Calhan, CO 80808 A

(719)683-5480 LANDSCAPE ENDEAVORS, INC,
Fax (719)683-5332

Invoice

s - — DATE INVOICE #
Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point, Suite 300 5/7/2020 2094
Monument, CO 80132
719-488-6868

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Landscaping invoice for Jackson Creek Parkway from period 4/11/2020 to 5/11/2020.
Landscaping at 55.2% Completion 149,336.00
Less 10% Retention -14,933.60
Less Previous Application -87,714.00

Total $46,688.40




APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT # _2

To: Triview Metropolitan District (OWNER)
Contract for: Well Sile 9 Date:  April 2, 2020
OWNER's Project No.; 224.17 ENGINEER's Project No., 22417
For Work accomplished through: March 31, 2020
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT 5
1,3:44.825.00
TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS b 0.00
TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT & 1,340,825.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED THIS PERIOD (50%) b 670,398.00
TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED TO DATE (76%) B 1,019,348.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF RETAINAGE HELD (5% af Completed) 3 50,967.40
TOTAL AMOUNT LESS RETAINAGE 3 968.380.60
LESS PREVIOUS INVOICED 5 636,878.10
AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION $

Comments:

COMNTRACTOR's Certification:

The undersigned CONTRACTOR certifies that (1) all previous progress payments received [rom
OWNER on account of Work done under the Congract referred (o above have been applied to discharge in
full all obligatians of CONTRACTOR incurred in connection with Work covered by prior Applications
for Payment numbered ! through _ N/A_, inclusive, and (2) title to all materinls and equipment
incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment will pass 1o
OWNER at time of payment [ree and elear of all liens, clnims, security interests and encumbrances {except
such as covered by Bond acceptable (0 OWNER).

Dated 7 ii?/z?_ﬁﬁ ) Hydro Resonrces Rocky Mountain
CONTRACTOR

= =
By Oy _‘;"‘,-3527.\1“.\__: =
yAa

EMNGINEER's Recommendation:

This Application (with accompanying documentation) mects the requirements of the Contract Documents
and payment of the above AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION is recommended.

4/20/20 IDS Flydro Consultants, Inc,
ENGINEER

e puat

Dated

By o —_—
Acceptance by OWNER:
Dalted u "Q \ "’:2 C! Triview Metropolitan District
OWNER 7
By M- T!%_Q :

\CH “___M-_QQ_.
e T180-500-11 035
Authorized By:




NISYD JOVIHNS -¥03

007000k 00°0v 000 000 00000y oTov 00°000°F 00001 00" 0% FTOHIWOE VIG «98 TIIN0 61
00" ¢ 0070 0070 0070 000 g0°0 oot o apto W] TTIH 6-C 81
SONILLOD
00-0 000 000 0070 oo 600 00" 000’25 00700028 00°1 TII¥E IS04SI0 QY FAOWIYH LI
000 a0-o 000 0070 007o 068 g0tooL*e 0ot00L‘E 00T NOIIDZINISIO TEIH 21
000 000 00°% 600 00'0 oot 00700tz 00-00T'2 0071 T34 40 AZAUAS O3CIA 5T
0070068°02 DO"E 00000701 06" 007000 /0T 00" 1T 00 DaC Ot 0000001 00°1 INIFDOT TYDISAHAOIS P1
. INGISNOD HHYE
00" 0 00" 0 000 00°0 00" 0 600 20*00F 0T 00*CZE 00°2¢ 3 LS3L 23LS UHB W¥OIW3d ET
4073730 I1HISYEHAAS
000 000 00" e 000 000 0G0 007000 ‘SE 4607000 °5E 00*1 TIWISHI ¥ 3GEIACHL zt
ONILII LTIV
00°00F‘§L 0008 00" 0Qr VL 00708 200 00°0 00'00b UL 007055 00708 A8 ININIOTIA3Q TTIN 1t
WIS
0070ZE' LS 00"EEY'T  QOTO0ZE'LS 00°€Er"T 00" G 000 00000 '8% porov 00T L ENZWID TIVISNT ¥ JGIa0ue ot
o074 ANYS
2000k 00°01 00" 00% 0001 00" o 000 coTeor 00-0% 0001 DP-0% TIVISNI 2 3AIAOHS 5
TIAVYD VDITIS
00°00E"LZ 60" 55h 007 00E%LZ 906GV 000 oo o 00°0v6'9Z 00°02 0asbkd 21-8 TTYISHI 3 FQIACHE 8
13ILS SSITNIVLS
007005 L9 ¢0*00¢E 00008 *L9 00°006¢ 0070 poto 00*005'L9 00°522 00'00¢ «EF TTWISNI 3 JAIAQH b
¥Id
00*006°38 00°085°1 0000698 00°0BS"T 000 000 QG OPE"LE 00°86 00'885°1T ~ZT TTYISNI 3 JAIn0¥d g
NISYD OnaDusd 4ol
00°0G¥'25E 00" DLB'T oo 000 00-05¥2ST 00°0L8"T ontDeg Ese 007SET 00°9L8°1 FIOHIWOE "VWIG w02 TTIVd =
Y14
00-000" L 00" 0¥ 00 oG o 00°000"L 00 0% 00°000°L Q07sL1 000y wbT TTYLSHI 7 EOIACHd v
ISYD HOVAHDNS HOd
007000° % 00" o 000 300 00°000°Y 00" ov 007000°F 007007 000V TTOHIHOE ‘'VIQ 40E€ TIIHG €
007068 *601 GB*O 00°0517G% §E'0 40005 V5 050 007000521 0G' 0007621 001 NOTINVZITIBON z
00" 0070 000 0070 000 0o*o 000 0070 o900 TIEH 6-Y 1
{r+H f1+9) iy Bujig fp Buynag yuy Buyig Ko Bujng sy o3ud nun L] vopduasag wey ‘oN
puy Bugiig Ao Bunng juauny juaungy J0pd Joud pa yun pig 2):] we|
1=eL [ejoL me
1 | r 1 H 9 4 E] 1] 2 g v
tiequinN Od
Awy  Auedwogy £0ELER ASquIny a3|0A] DZOZILEIE o1 poued 0zozIY e vopeayddy dyiraeay Welod
safoud s1003uY 0Z0Z/Lze  Wiodd pobed 200040 sequny uopeanddy 12181510 NYLT0S0WI TN MILAIML
12808 O3 ‘vodn 3y
2 uun ‘g4 proy AunoY LZoth ACiEREE i
ydrpseig podey WdBP:BS'ZE ey
p 03 ey 3N Ayo0y seainasay oIpAH ozoz ‘zindy Aepunyy  meg




00°0 00‘e 00°0 PTE 11ddy 31750d3G TBIOL +as
01-BLE*IED 0T*BLB‘OEY 00°0S6 *8YE 108£014 TBIOL .cs
00" 0 000 0070 0070 #BL TBIOL ose
00" BYEY6I0°T 007 96E°0LY 007056 “BFE DO*GEB*OPE"T TR30L e
0070 0070 00" 0 0070 600 006" 0 007000 'EY 00*000 "EY 001 SNOTIWZITIE0ON3a €€
SONIILIAD
oo-o 000 000 6070 00°0 00" 0 00000 "5€ 00*000'vE 00°1 TII40 2S04SIA ANV JAOHSE b
000 0G0 [+1 1} 000 06-0 00°0 R AR 00-002'e 001 NOILOFANISIO TIEM 1€
00 000 60" 0 ooTe 0070 00" 0 0070081 007008“1 00'1 TI3M 30 AFAMAS O3CIA o€
HH T2
000 00"0 0e'o 060 600 000 007 008*6 907 00E 00ZE 3 LS3L 4315 dHE WNYOE4 62
4013430 FTESI¥IHENS
o0 09°0 0070 0070 0070 noto 007000 °2E 00°000°2E 00t TTYLSHI 5 3GIACES 82
DONILIITEIY
000 80°0 ao“0 no-o 000 000 DO°OPZTL 00 '£06 0008 A8 INIMSOTZIAIC TT3H Lz
TYES
00°10L"6Z 00653 00°10L°52 007659 0470 000 00°250°9¢ 00°6E 00+899 IH3WAD TTYISNI 3 30IA0ES 52
9NTé OIS
oo oor oe-el 00" 00Y go-ot 0070 00°0 00°00F 00 oY 00°01 0v-02 TTYISHI 3 3AIAQYUE 5¢
TIAYED YIITIS
60°50T°0E 007699 06 G0T"0E 007699 0070 000 Q0 SEP "EE 00"GY 00 €L 2¢1-8 TTWISHI 3 3aIAOYE ¥z
1331S SSATHIVLIS
00°000*0F 00°0SE 000007 0F 00052 000 0070 0070000 gor091 007052 «DT TTEISNI 3 FAIAOUE (X4
OMISYD YIQ
Q0*ELF'0S o6 FLO’T  00°BLP'OS 00°FLO’T  D0'0 000 0070887 0Ly 00°0§I'1 wSL70T TTVISNI 3 3ATAO¥E e
R A S 00*PEE’T 00" bELIbST Q0 VEE'T 000 [sfipge 007800131 00°911 007 @RE*T TIOHIHOE ¥Id «G°L1 T1I¥D 12
714
00°000"L 00*0r 00°0 060 go'poo‘L 00" 0% 00°006 % 00°GLT 00 0¥ w72 TTEISNI 2 30AIO0E3 0z
(r+H 1+9) wuy Sunie Ao Bunina wy Susma Ao Bunma s eaud uun &0 uonduasaq Wwey 'ON
puy Bunng Ap Bumia ueungy ueuns Joud Joug rIg uun plg pg wen)
L TIR 1oL 21]=]
1 pY| r 1 H 9 4 El a a 8 v
1 JRqUINN Od
Ay Ausdwog £0EL8E JaquinN a31eau; 0ZOZILEIL o) poped ozozRZIv o1eg uopes|iddy FYIT 2S00 R S S
aefoud sselYY 020zlziz  \uDad poyed 700000 Jagqunp uopea|jddy L214LS10 NVLITOdOMLIN MIIAIML
£2908 09 ‘uoidaid P
2Mun '8l PrOY Auno) Lotk AHFEEE o
1drgsyig Wodey wdlses:zL el
v joz sebieg ME hv—oom_ mQUh—.—ommm °-—U>I gzoz‘z ——h&( .hl_ul._-z.:. b -0 |




121eq :8g

iI9BUTDUR

{*707 parrdde junowe 8yl WOXI GISIITP PSTITITHD junowe IT uoTIRURTd®e YOEI1YW}

SR W R ST R R AR R A e

QITITINED LROOAY
SORTSTANGD INQOWY syl Jo JuswAed o3 payaTius §T I03DB2IW0D

ayy  pue igjuswnoog  10BITUCH 8yl YITA  B@OUEPIODOB  UT ST 4IOH ozoz/z/y  TP3=4 = Hhg
syl 3o Aarrenb syl ‘peledIpur S pPIBERA boxd sey yaow Sy3z ‘abpeimouy
§,3083TY2IY 243 30 1s8q 343 ol asyul asung |43 ol E&T3ITIIB0 A —
1083703y 9yl  ‘uorieotidde  syyz  Burstadwod  B3Ep 22Ul pUe EUOTIRAISEQO )
Ba3T8=u0 [#a] paseq ‘guBunaog J0eITAUCD aya Yiim 20URPIQOOE ur -a0p MOU ST UTaIay umeys auswdAed jusrInd eyl
INERAYd ¥03d EIVDTATIEED 5. .MEENIONT pue ‘Isumg  SYl  WOIJ paaTesdi  sjuswAvd  puUR  PANEET  9ISA Juswheg
Soitdys UOTESTUNOD AR 203 §23B3TITIAID snotasad YoTys I037 *aoy I03 I032BI3U0D
o aya Agq pred uesq esey sauncwe {72 ARY] ‘s3UsWND0G 3DBIIUOD
:oT1ang AzEloN -
aya YAt souepIolne ut paiaTdwod uasq sBey Juswieg 103
30 Kep STYZ 4 33033q 07 UIOAS PUL PIQLIVEARG uotaearyddy  SIUl  Ag  pax@A0c Aoy Iyl ‘obpaimouy  §,J03DBIJUGD
130 Ajuncd :Jo 33835 syl Jo asaq 8yl o031 3Byl $8T313I@d  IJojoerjuoy paubissapun  ayy
. r R T ¢
OV ek ‘ZLE abeutendy snid ‘UsTuTd O IdUeied pees Topan sbusia Aq SEoRUS e
0T"9L8°9E9 T e S R & K s++-+« ang juswAed JuUDIIND
00°0 tecaeresantannraeranesase s payepddy ATs0dag JURIIND 00°0 00°0 TE30L
00°0 B T I Xel S2[B§ JUIIIRD =
0T BLB'9ET g .3.7.:.....,,._.%,. T B AURCY IIEIINAT AMBITOD paaaxddy sapsg abuey)
. . sresrnsasss augawieg 205 S8JEITITISA] 6 SS9
052065 1L 3 d 3 - ABHTINAZ0 ENOTARY g aaeq Iapag abueyp iuanbesdans
09 0BE *RYE sevscsescessararrreer s aREYLIRLDY S5 pauiey 1230]
? 0 e e 00"0 00°c B304
oV L96 0% - : B L ¥ abeutelay
00TRFETEI0NT tiasraarswrer e aapq o] PRI0l§ pue pajstdwen Tel0l Aq syjuow snotasxd ut
- 4 suotTianpsaqd & SUCTITPPY psaniddy saspag abueyd
00-SZEAGPE T Sieasiiasesrotessestaressees @uEq G WOF JOFRIUOD
00°0 shodamessmrereersvneanTnara e g39p10 abuByy I8N Aaeuung zepag abueyd
DD.MNanvm.M Sessresserrevessasarssstress Yo JORIIUOD ddﬂﬂmﬂuc
1107 S8 ST 30BI2U03 STYJ IOF JUNCODI® 3yl 30 Sniels quasaid eyl INTHAYE H0d NOIIVOITIAY S ¥OLOWELNOD
Rousily
B
[l L wrpun [_] 26408 09 ‘ownuow
_H_ ._a!.E un_.sm_ ol enqasia 00g NS
jujad 8104 PIO 59091
AMy Q1 fuedwiog oeloud sdeauiBul JsaupBua 1918 ueH|odoneiy MeIADL Jaumg
LL250-H-ANY efoug ejeq oEquUOg
aenucD 12908 OO ‘uoidn g
[i[Asr4] B ©L popad ozozTiILEZR Wil pobag JuuN ‘g1 proy Aunog 2Z0CL
£ocLes JeUINp 02J0A| W £420 seunosay cipiy
ozoziziv ajeq uogeajddy 200000 Jaquiny uopeoyddy dojaenuog LOIESIA NYATTOORIIIN MIIAIL 138forg
12908 09 'umdnid .
23un ‘gt Peol unad LZoCH e -
rosya soday wdigiegze  ewl
w10g sebeg JIN AYo0y Sa2inosay C4pAH ozoz ‘T idy Aepmmyy 9O




Triview Metropolitan District
16055 Old Forest Point, ..
Suite 300 ' '
Monument, CO 80132

United States

APR 2 2 2020

' PO Number
‘Page
_Please remit payment to
Hydro Resouices - Rocky Mo
13027 Counly Road 18, UnitC .
t Liupton, Colocido 80621, .

Invoice Attachment
Invoice Date

= CUStOMEr D« vnirm s v mnin

Terms
Project

ydro Resourcé

303-857-7540

Contractor's Licenses

Manager

881445

April 10, 2020
TRIVO101
Net 30 Days
RKY-R-04727

“of1

. Inc. .

Jeff M. Brown

Triview Metropolitan District
Well A7 Equipment and Rehabilitation

-Mobilize/Demobilize

-Removal of Downhole Pumping Equipment
-Well Video

-Installation of Downhole Equipment

-Start Up Assistance

-New Replacement Summit Equipment

Per Original Contract = $72,180.00

Additional ltems:

-756' X 5.5" 8rnd J55 Column pipe

-1,700" X #4 Rnd Armored Sub. Cable
-Dynotek Pressure Transducer with SS Cable
-5.5" Flomatic Deep Well Check Valve
-8-5/8" X 5.5" Steel Motor Cooling Shroud

Total Additional Iltems = $43,820.00

LABOR

04/10/2020 Additional to Proposal

04/10/2020 Per Proposal

LABOR

Invoice Total

Current
oty

Current
Amount

Unit of
Measure Rate

43,820.00 43,820.00

72,180.00

72,180.00

116,000.00

$ 116,000.00




MAY G 7 2020

Remit To: INVOICE
m Martin MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS INVOICE NO FURCHASE CHRFR NG
Marietta P O Box 677061 28504046
Dallas TX 75267-7061 CUSTOMER NO PAGE RETAINAGE
654482 10of1 5%
INVOICE DATE
04/30/2020 Last Day Worked: ~ 04/30/2020
Pay Estimate: ~ PAY APPLICATION #1
Estimator:  Kenley, Scott
Customer: TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
645 BEACONLITE Contract: 3978
MONUMENT CO 80132 Johit: 1633343902
Job Name: TRIVIEW METRO 2020 OVERLAY
Jobsite MONUMENT, CO, MONUMENT, CO,
Location
Original Unit Original Qty This Amount Due Quantity Arount
S it Beschption aty Uit Price Amount Period This Period To Date To Date
1 5" FULL DEPTH CRACK 4,447,00 LF $21.00 $93,387.00 3,077.00 $64,617.00 3,077.00 $64,617.00
REPAIR (MI
2 5" FULL DEPTH R&R 16,183.00 SF $4.25 $68,777.75
SPOT REPAIR
3 1.5" To 0" EDGE MILL 22,858.00 LF 52.05 $46,858.90
4 2" FIBER HMA OVERLAY 48,171.00 '8Y $9.60 $462,441.60
5 FULL DEPTH 2,881.00 SY $29.10 $83,837.10
RECLAMATION OF HMA
6 PAVEMENT MARKING 1.00 LS $44,605.00 $44,605,00
THERMO
b TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.00 LS $83,650.00 $83,650.00 0.10 $8,365.00 0.10 $8,365.00
8 STORMWATER BMP'S 1.00 LS $11,280.00 $11,280.00
e] TIME & MATERIALS 1.00 EA $1.00 $1.00
TOTAL $894,838.35 $72,982.00 $72,982.00
RETAINAGE $3,649.10 $3,649.10
TOTAL DUE $894,838.35 $69,332.90 $69,332.90




Job Site

@ United Rentals:

BRANCH Q91

1250 ZUNI ST.
DENVER CO 80204
303-623-4131
303-446-0439 FAX

TRIVIEW OFFICE
16131 ST LAWRENCE WAY
MONUMENT CO 80132-6117

Office: 719-488-6868 Cell: 719-659-2852

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
16055 OLD FOREST PT STE 300
MONUMENT CO 80132-8672

AR

EQUIPMENT SALE
QUOTE

# 181579334
: 3438904 ]

: 05/06/20

Customer #
Quote Date

UR Job Loc : 16131 ST LAWRENCE WA
UR Job # : 2

Customer Job ID:

P.0. # : TBD

Ordered By : GARY HARRISON
Written By : CLAYTON CHILDS

Salesperson : CLAYTON CHILDS

This is not an invoice

' Please do not pay from this document

Oty Equipment # Price

1 10232917 CC: 100-3185 10000.00
COMPRESSOR 175-195 CFM
Make: ATLASCOPCO Model: XAS185JD
Model Year: 14
HR OUT: 1081.000

Serial #: HOP046897

Amount

10000.00

Sub-total: 10000.00
Total: 10000.00

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days.

THIS IS NOT AN EQUIPMENT SALE AGREEMENT/INVOICE. THE SALE OF EQUIPMENT AND ANY OTHER ITEMS LISTED ABOVE IS SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF UNITED'S EQUIPMENT SALE AGREEMENT/INVOICE, WHICH MUST BE SIGNED PRIOR TO OR UPON DELIVERY OF THE EQUIPMENT AND OTHER ITEMS.

Page: 1



'[‘

b, 1Ay 0 1 020

BY: ... . ...
10758
Name: Baker John Date:  4/28/2020
Address: 16131 St. Lawrence Way
‘Monument, Co 80132
Phone: (719)271-3967
Email: jbaker@triviewmetro.com —— I — .
Description Amount
Frame-Bathroom 2 office and conference rooom $38,615.00
18t Draw 1/28/2020 $24,307.50
Balance $14,307.50

Total| $14,307.50

Thank you for your business!

719-243-4386 \

info@juans-painting.com P4
ps://juans-painting.com @



MAY 0 5 2020

INVOICE

10762
Name: John Baker Date:  5/4/2020
Address: 16131 St. Lawrence Way.
Monument,Co 808132
Phone: (719) 271-39-67
Email: __ jbaker@triviewmetro.com T
Description Amount
Frame walls around piping and 2 walls around bay door $21,777.00
First Draw $10,888.50
Balance $10,888.50

Total| $10,888.50

Thank you for your business!

719-243-4386 \
info@juans-painting.com ¥

ps://juans-painting.com @)



2019



DONALA

Water & Sanitation District w

Date: May 7, 2020

Triview Metropolitan District
P.O. Box 849
Monument, CO 80132

Re: Monthly Expenses of the Upper Monument Creek Regional Wastewater Treatment
Facility (Plant) ' ' :

To whom it may concern:

As per our Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA),_settibn 9, enclosed you will find the monthly
statement for plant expenses. It includes the following:

O&M Expenses due 5.

Additional 2019 O&M Expenses due $_15,188.01

TOTAL DUE ~$ 15,188.01

Pleaseé remit the amount due to Donala no later than the first of next month.

Regards,

oM

Kevin 1. Petersen
General Manager

. 15850 Holbein Drive  Colorado Springs, CO 80921 e (719) 488-3603 * Fax (719) 488-3110



?K’ Or§3‘~. aa)l @hect L=ed Yo Aede cymine,
’ Cots. ‘Dc’r Decemper 2019 -
DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - 2019 WASTE PLANT MONTHLY REPORT
From 12/1/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Current Year Current Period
Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUE
PD-DONALA 842,000.71 30,853.73
FOREST LAKES O & M 87,258.31 4,748.54
PAYMENTS
TRIVIEW O & M 641,844.71 88,753.40
PAYMENTS
ACCOUNT INTEREST 2537 0.00
MISC. REVENUE 300.00 0.00
Total OPERATING REVENUE 1,571,429.10 124,355.67
EXPENSES & PROJECTS
OPS & ADMIN EXPENSES
CHEMICAL AND LAB 89,487.93 6,218.31
" REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 121,818.77 4,756.74
TRUCK/MOWER EXP. 1,550.67 24.00
UTILITIES 288,050.81 26,845.05
CONTRACT SERVICES 22,288,70 918.71
BIOSOLIDS HAULING 69,698.40 7,000.29
TOOLS AND EQUIP. 4,771.53 258.64
INSURANCE 101,040.05 5,867.20
OFFICE-EXPENSE 3,872,592 160.03
TELEPHONE 5,257.57 978.73
DISTRICT ENGINEER 27,077.78 12,724.95
SALARIES 352,700.43 28,829.40
PAYROLL TAXES 26,800.27 2,024.33
457 PLAN 23,782.62 2,987.97
TRAINING 115.00 0.00
FEES, PERMITS 9,656.52 0.00
PUBLICATION 302.47 0.00
O & M CAP PROJ. 386,365.11 2,379.74
MISCELLANEOQUS 812.41 205.66
LEGAL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
AFCURE 32,077.63 843.40
Total OPS & ADMIN 1,567,527.59 103,023.15
EXPENSES
Total EXPENSES & PROJECTS 1,567,527.59 103,023.15
CURRENT YTD INCOME 3,901.51 21,332.52

(LOSS)



¥ Expenses feceived afjyec 12-31-19
Tral needed to De &X penzed ' 2009 |
DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - 2019 WASTE PLANT MONTHLY REPORT
From 12/1/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Current Year Current Period
Actual Actual
OPERATING REVENUE
PD-DONALA 462,500.00 (348,646.98)
FOREST LAKES O & M 97,544.26 15,034.49
PAYMENTS
TRIVIEW O & M 687,793.03 134,701.72
PAYMENTS
ACCOUNT INTEREST 25.37 0.00
MISC. REVENUE 300.00 0.00
Total OPERATING REVENUE 1,248,162.66 (198,510.77)
EXPENSES & PROJECTS
OPS & ADMIN EXPENSES
CHEMICAL AND LAB 89,487.93 6,218.31
REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 126,745.41 9,683.38
TRUCK/MOWER EXP. 1,611.79 85.12
UTILITIES 310,009.93 48,804.17
CONTRACT SERVICES 22,576.70 1,206.71
BIOSOLIDS HAULING 73,858.91 11,160.80
TOOLS AND EQUIP. 4,890.72 377.83
INSURANCE 101,040.05 5,867.20
OFFICE EXPENSE 3,927.84 214,95
TELEPHONE 5,586.82 1,307.98
DISTRICT ENGINEER 28,849.60 14,496.77
SALARIES 352,700.43 28,829.40
PAYROLL TAXES 26,800.27 2,024.33
457 PLAN 23,782.62 2,987.97
TRAINING 115,00 0.00
FEES, PERMITS 9,656.52 0.00
PUBLICATION 30247 0.00
O & M CAP PROI. 386,365.11 2,379.74
MISCELLANEOUS 920.67 313.92
LEGAL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00
AFCURE 32,352.63 1,118.40
Total OPS & ADMIN 1,601,581.42 137,076.98
EXPENSES
Total EXPENSES & PROJECTS 1,601,581.42 137,076.98
CURRENT YTD INCOME (LOSS) (353,418.76) (335,987.75)




ORIGINAL EXPENSES BILLED 2019 EXPENSES PAID AFTER  DIFFRENCE

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 4,756.74 9,683.38  4,926.64
TRUCK/MOWER 24.00 85.12 61.12
UTILITIES 26,845.05 48,804.17 21,959.12
CONTRACT SERVICES 918.71 1,206.71 288.00
BIOSOLIDS HAULING ‘ 7,000.29 11,160.80  4,160.51
TOOLS & EQUIP. 258.64 , 377.83 119.19
OFFICE EXPENSE 160.03 214.95 54,92
TELEPHONE 978.73 1,307.98 329,25
DISTRICT ENGNR 12,724.95 14,496,77  1,771.82
MISC. 205.66 313.92 108.26
AFCURE 843.40 1,118.40 275.00
TOTAL 34,053.83
VOIDED CHECKS/ CORRECTIONS 34,053.83
DECEMBER 2019 FLOWS
DONALA 49.87% 16,982.65
TRIVIEW 44.60% 15,188.01

FOREST LAKES 5.53% 1,883.17



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard General Ledger
From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document
Account,.  Account..  Document Nu... Session ID Effective D...  Debit Credit Description Name
51200 Repair &... Opening Balance 120,927.77
0545 DEC 20... 01-13-20-1 12/31/2019 114,88 PARTS FOR HOME
PLANT& REPAIRS DEPOT
TO EQ MIXER &
SBR/DIGESTER
PIPELINE
42-79761 03-03-20-1 12/31/2019 83.09 2x COOLANT CUMML..
FILTERS SALES
AND
SERVICE
42-80125 02-20-20-1 12/31/2019 3,612.83 COOLANT FLUSH CUMML...
AND REPLACE SALES
COOLANT ON 750 AND
KW & 600 KW SERVICE
4313 01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 1,088.66 INFLUENT PUMP TIMBER
ISSUES LINE
ELECTR...
&
CONTR...
6862 DEC 2019  01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 27.18 AIR FILTER FOR O'REILLY
THE JOHN DEERE AUTO
PARTS
839409307 01-02-20-1 12/31/2019 891.00 MOTOR SWITCH Grainger
FOR FRONT GATE 5
Transaction Total 5.817.64 0.00
Report Opening/Current 120,927.77 0.00
Balance
Report Transaction Totals 5,817.64 0.00
Report Current Balances 126,745.41 0.00
Report Difference 126,745.41

Dale: 5/7/20 09:11:59 AM Page: |



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard General Ledger

From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document
Account ... Account ... Document Nu... Session 1D Effective D... Debit Credit Description Name
51611 Truicks-... Opening Balance 1,309.29
4388 DEC 20... 01-09-20-1 12/31/2019 61.12 DECEMBER FUEL VALERO
EXPENSES - MARKE...
&
SUPPLY
CO.
51614 Trucks-J... Current Balance 241.38
Transaction Total 61.12 0.00
Report Opening/Current 1,550.67 0.00
Balance
Report Transaction Totals 61.12 0.00
Report Current Balances 1.611.79 0.00
Report Difference 1,611.79
Page: |

Date: 5/7/20 09:12:40 AM




DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard General Ledger

From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document
Account ... Account ... Document Nu... Session ID Effective D...  Debit Credit Description Name
51801 Utililties... Opening Balance 241,279.05
F0126 DEC2... 01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 167.12 DECEMBER FOREST
POTABLE WATER LAKES
METRO
DISTRICT
MOUNT VIE... 01-16-20-1 12/31/2019 18,341.00 DEC MOUNTAIN
VIEW ELECTRIC
51802 Utilities-... Opening Balance 46,771.76
3100935284 01-09-20-1 12/31/2019 707.12 PROPANE 4TH AMERL..,
TANK@ INC.
MAINBLDG
3100935285 01-09-20-1 12/31/2019 1,341.31 PROPANE IS8T AMERI...
TANK@ GATEENT INC.
3100935287 0{-09-20-1 12/31/2019 454.99 PROPANE 2ND AMERL..
TANK@ INC.
DOMEBLDG
3100935288 01-09-20-1 12/31/2019 947.58 PROPANE 3RD AMERL..
TANK@ MIXER INC.
51803 Utilities-... Current Balance 0.00
Transaction Tatal 21,959.12 0.00
Report Opening/Current 288,050.81 0.00
Balance
Report Transaction Totals 21,959.12 0.00
Report Current Balances 310.009.93 0.00
Report Difference 310,009.93
Page: |

Date: 5/7/20 09:12:57 AM



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard General Ledger

From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document
Account ... Account ... Document Nu... Session 1D Effective D...  Debit Credit Description
55200 Contract ... Opening Balance 22,288.70
3106707 01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 71.03 UNIFORM
MAINTENANCE
12/03/19
3109085 01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 71.03 UNIFORM
MAINTENANCE
12/10/19
3111461 01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 71.03 UNIFORM
MAINTENANCE
12/17/19
3113807 01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 74.91 UNIFORM
MAINTENANCE
12/24/19
Transaction Total 288.00 0.00
Report Opening/Current 22,288.70 0.00
Balance
Report Transaction Tolals 288.00 0.00
Report Current Balances 22.576.70 0.00
Report Difference 22,576.70

Date: 5/7/20 09:13:14 AM

Page: |

Name

SERVICE
UNIFOR...
RENTAL

SERVICE
UNIFOR..,
RENTAL

SERVICE
UNIFOR...
RENTAL

SERVICE
UNIFOR...
RENTAL



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard Gencral Ledger

From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document
Account .. Account ... Document Nu... Session ID Effective D...  Debit Credit Description Name
51701 Biosolid... Opening Balance 67,784.93
0033515-2514-6  01-10-20-1 12/31/2019 2,518.19 DECEMBER WASTE
SLUDGE HAULS MANAG...
J009857 01-02-20-1 12/31/2019 1,913.47 SLUDGE HAULS VERIS
WEEK ENDING ENVIRO...
12/22/19 LLC
1009896 01-06-20-1 12/3172019 1,642.32 SLUDGE HAULS VERIS
WEEK ENDING ENVIRO...
12/31/19 LLC
Transaction Total 6,073.98 0.00
Report Opening/Current 67,784.93 0.00
Balance
Report Transaction Totals 6,073.98 0.00
Report Current Balances 73,858.91 0.00
Report Difference 73,858.91
Page; 1

Date: 5/7/20 09:13:31 AM




DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard General Ledger
From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Date: 5/7/20 09:13:48 AM

Document
Account ... Account ., Session ID Effective D...  Debit Credit Description Name
51400 Tools & ... Opening Balance 4,693.03 3
01-13-20-1 12/31/2019 119.19 PARTS FOR HOME
PLANT& REPAIRS DEPOT
TO EQ MIXER &
SBR/DIGESTER
PIPELINE
01-02-20-1 12/31/2019 78.50 FOR CHAIN ON PUEBLO
FRONT GATE BEARIN...
SERVICE
Transaction Total 197.69 0.00
Report Opening/Current 4,693.03 0.00
. Balance
Report Transaction Totals 197.69 0.00
Report Current Balances 4.890.72 0.00
Report Difference 4,890.72

Page: |



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard General Ledger

From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document
Account .., . Account .., Session 1D Effective D...  Debit Credit Description Name
53400 Office E... Opening Balance 3,872.92
01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 44.94 RISE CARD
BROADBAND, SERVIC..
CLOTHING
ALLOWANCE,
OFFICE SUPPLIES
01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 9.98 2020 CALENDARS STAPLES
CREDIT
PLAN,
INC.
Transaction Total 54.92 0.00
Report Opening/Current 3,872.92 0.00
Balance
Report Transaction Totals 54.92 0.00
Report Current Balances 3.927.84 0.00
Report Difference 3,927.84
Page: |

Date: 5/7/20 09:14:04 AM



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard General Ledger

From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document
Account ... Account ... Document Nu... Session ID Effective D...  Debit Credit Description Name
55000 Telephon... Opening Balance 5,247.89
1483059495 01-02-20-1 12/31/2019 9.68 LONG DISTANCE, 3 CENTU...
LINES LINK
1873 DEC 20... 01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 90.29 RISE CARD
BROADBAND, SERVIC...
CLOTHING
ALLOWANCE,
OFFICE SUPPLIES
6464 01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 201.96 IPHONE TROUT
OTTERBOXES & MOBILE
SCREEN
PROTECTORS
6473 01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 37.00 6 IPHONE SCREEN TROUT
PROTECTORS MOBILE
Transaction Total 338.93 0.00
Report Opening/Current 5,247.89 0.00
Balance
Report Transaction Totals 338.93 0.00
Report Current Balances 5,586.82 0.00
Report Difference 5,586.82
Page: |

Date; 5/7/20 09:14:19 AM




DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard General Ledger

From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document
Account...  Account..  Document Nu... Session ID Effective D...  Debit Credit Description MName
52308 Dist. En... Opening Balance 27,077.78
268 JAN 2020 01-15-20-1 12/31/2019 1,771.82 PROFESSIONAL MEYER
SERVICES THRU & SAMS,
12/27/19 (PROJECT INC.
95050)
Transaction Total 1.771.82 0.60

Report Opening/Current 27,071.78 0.00

Balance

Report Transaction Totals 1,771.82 0.00

Report Current Balances 28.849.60 0.00

Report Difference 28,849.60

Date: 5/7/20 09:14:34 AM

Page: |



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard General Ledger

From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document
Account..  Account..  Document Nu... Session 1D Effective D...  Debit Credit Description Name
59900 Miscella... Opening Balance 812,41
1873 DEC 20... 01-06-20-1 12/31/2019 108.26 RISE CARD
BROADBAND, SERVIC...
CLOTHING
ALLOWANCE,
OFFICE SUPPLIES
Transaction Total 108.26 0.00
Report Opening/Current 812.41 0.00
Balance
Report Transaction Totals 108.26 0.00
Report Current Balances 920.67 0.00
920.67

Report Difference

Date: 5/7/20 09:14:51 AM

Page: 1



DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Standard General Ledger

From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document
Account ... Account..  Document Nu... Session ID Effective D...  Debit Credit Description Name
55400 AFCURE Opening Balance 32,077.63
1085 01-15-20-1 12/31/2019 275.00 PROFESSIONAL LAW
SERVICES FIRM OF
DECEMBER 2019 CONNIE
H.
KING,LLC
Transaction Total 275.00 0.00
Report Opening/Current 32,077.63 0.00
Balance
Report Transaction Totals 275.00 0.00
Report Current Balances 32,352.63 0.00
Report Difference 32,352.63

Date: 5/7/20 09:15:05 AM

Page: |



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Financial Statements
April 2020
Unaudited



TOWN OF MONUMENT

Sales Tax Share

Year to Date — March 2020
with 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019



$200,000.00
$180,000.00
$160,000.00
$140,000.00
$120,000.00
$100,000.00
$80,000.00
$60,000.00
$40,000.00
$20,000.00
5_

Town of Monument
Sales Tax Revenue

March-YTD
2016 thru 2020
2016.'.... | 2017 - 2018 .2019-

2020



CASH POSITION
April 30, 2020



SImaa0y paIIpisaY

] {ozs'otn) (E6L'86E)

EEV'PES'T  £5L'9§T

[i] SB0°8E0°6T  SSOBFEGE TTTPISLY GOPLSELL TOTISLLL
0 VEFRIOE  COLTOST OSUOI0S|  GSCGerl  BLSIGYL
GSP'E9ST  LLE OLE 1 FRSERY |

SGI'SOS'E  ZEEEOSTT  ofTIOST  peEestl  06TES

0 0460z 0670T  046'102  OL6TIOT . OFETET

0L6'T0T 0L6'102 06102 OLE'HOT 046102

0 0 0 ] GL60E

0 ZEETO0'T - 2e80LEN - €ESOSIT EBIEIZL  LE9%E00'1
€99°9L6 €9TS0E1l  POSOLIT PISLBIT  L60TOST

699'sT 699'sT 699 699'5T 0ES"IH
¢ OSELSTUL LIVBIFIL SSTERIL PITORCYL - - 03RS
9y P60r 996560 LSR8V OCLcsQP GBI GSOY

9¥R'GIL Z61'602  £0E8IL  TOELIL SLUO1L

POC'GLLT  BRO'LLLT  BEETSLLI  EI0'ELL'T  £6L'6S0'T

68L 88L 82 984 [37)
sog'omy  GOGOgY

ZELTSTY  6RE'IST 0TS 166%051 SSL0S1

SIO'PST BLI'PIT 000%PZ  OpEHOT 680°6L1

88E'9ST 9IL'ESE ss6'osy  LSS'LCh PLOTIL
0 6LG'OS'E . EEO'E69%. SISGLTT - L¥E9S0L  110'6ESD.
GGGOII'L  SEGUIEL CC8OIEl GOZOIEI 95 G50T

foog'aont)  (000'000¢)

STL'CEE'T  TLO'S66'  PIITESS  TOTRLT'S  KE9'S0T'S

ash'orT TE9'STE.  E£¥0TT.  TEL'LBI LI9LIL

TLR'9IT HE'B6L &cl'zez FOL'PRE S12'05t

>0 0TWN TP0 0TE Ty (T2 0¢ [T S T2t ¢ S 2 A T R T S S [ e
auTeg

0202 - uonisod yse).
LOTHLSIA NYLITOdOULAN MATATHL

aTuey) YIUDIN 03 uow
spung (1 ~ 4su) PO
PIALIEIY - SPIR Puog
REOURLEL[ NOB/AST L PUE SHeE S/ OPIajo))
AT A =pu,

[ERURUTT TOMASNLL PUB YUY ATI§ LPRIOIED
Tl PUOE 910¢ Soes -
FAPERTg - spuiy P 910
SHO.ISF puog-
fED L Suega)
JRRLE =Jw
26424 SBuudg opeao|op) Jo ueg 15[

Ty =30

SUROASY 115K pun g spefolg pudoy
DISTH# JUeEAY

MOST IR, wmokaoomma mxcnm .EE._E.EuU
- L . .

03 [T,
7 sjiinoasy eu)y pung asidgoy
TETE00-TY - duegriey
JAN0STY JIUGES AN PURy 98000
SODBY STLLAO]

JXX ER
90'Z01-001-005% 71D - #O08H BULO(OD
S BT S[UAS T oISy SUTSST
£008# 1STULOI0D
JUDGIS Y A0a3vg g aUL

S42004,] wl afsuniy

10083 350100
g pun 5% ]
SLETH gy
I L
BEDOY SuRg AUnunuo)

ALY YFLy punj RmaD

TESLH AN
o o)

e e ;
SSP004 Uf JRfSDL]
0081 INAL[OD
I Pusy i D

L9614 Mgy

Iy 0,
$098# Suvg A
ERGSIY SO -

i) PO
RO/ pung




FUND BALANCE SUMMARY
April 30, 2020



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

April 30, 2020
Fund Summary
DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND

Public Works/ Streets  Parks and Open Space Debt Service Total
Total Revenue $ 658,750 5 420284 § 1,724,309 2,803,343
Total Expenditures 338,344 193,935 25,735 558,014
Net Excess (Deficiency) $ 320,406 $ 226,349 § 1,698,574 2,245,330
Less: Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 233,141
Transfer to Enterprise Fund 133,000
Net Excess (Deficiency) - 2020 1,879,189
Beginning Fund Balance - Estimated 2,093,890
Ending Fund Balance - April 30, 2020 - Estimated 3,973,079

WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Water Operations  Wastewater Operations Debt Service Total
Total Revenue $ 483,778 $ 541,350 % 117,943 1,143,070
Transfer from General Fund - - 133,000 133,000
Total Expenditures 408,226 326,463 2,500 737,190
Net Excess (Deficiency) $ 75,551 $ 214,886 $ 248,443 538,881
Net Excess (Deficiency) - 2020 538,881
Beginning Fund Balance - Estimated 8,123,413
Ending Fund Balance - April 30, 2020 - Estimated 8,662,294

CAPITAL PROJECTS - DISTRICT FUND

Total
Total Revenue - Transfer from General Fund 233,141
Total Expenditures 233,141
Net Excess (Deficiency) -
Beginning ffund Balance - -
Ending Fund Balance - April 30, 2020 - Estimated -

CAPITAL PROJECTS - ENTERPRISE FUND

Total
Total Revenue 1,132,712
Total Expenditures 1,753,867
Net Excess (Deficiency) (621,155)
Beginning Fund Balance - Estimated 5,469,974
Ending Fund Balance - April 30, 2020 - Estimated 4,848,819




DISTRICT FUND
Cost Allocation

April 30, 2020



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
PUBLIC WORKS/STREETS
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfaverable) (YTD 33%)

REVENUE
Sales Tax/IGA/Town - Estimated $§ 1452000 $ 399,511 § (1,052,489) 28%
Property Tax/IGA/Town 210,672 - (210,672) 0%
Specific Ownership Tax 241,197 67,060 (174,137) 28%
Auto Tax/IGA/Town - Estimated 80,850 35,102 (45,748) 43%
Interest 26,400 11,679 (14,721) 44%
Drainage Impact Fees 206,250 49,500 (156,750) 24%
Road and Bridge Fees 162,300 38,952 (123,348) 24%
Use Tax - Construction Material 132,000 51,281 (80,719) 39%

Use Tax - Town 3,300 951 (2,349) 29%
Miscellaneous - (includes Safety Grant) 19,800 4,714 (15,086) 24%
Lot & Inspection Fees 6,600 - (6,600) 0%
Total Revenue § 2,541,369 $ 658,750 § (1,882,619) 26%
EXPENDITURES
Legislative
Directors’ Fees 5 6930 § 1,518 § 5,412 22%
FICA and Unemployment 561 112 449 20%
Workers Compensation Insurance 50 20 30 40%

Total Legislative 5 7541 $ 1,650 § 5,891 22%
General and Administrative
Salaries and Benefits
Salaries/'Wages $ 131,604 § 49835 § 81,769 38%
Unemployment Insurance 264 45 219 17%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 281 166 115 59%
Health and Dental Insurance 20,592 7,617 12,975 37%
Employer's FICA 8,159 3,044 5115 37%
Employer’s Medicare 1,908 686 1,222 36%
Retirement 3,775 1,162 2,613 31%
Life and Disability Insurance Short and Long Term 1,584 439 1,145 28%

Total Salaries and Benefits $ 168,167 % 62993 % 105,174 37%

rofessional ices

Professional Services-Engineering $ 33,000 § 11,243 § 21,757 34%
Professional Services-Management - - - 0%
Professional Services-Public Relations 26,400 3,370 23,030 13%
Professional Services-Pavement Management/Cost Service Study 2020 20,000 - 20,000 0%
Legal Fees/Monson, Cummins & Shohet 13,200 5,796 7,404 44%
Legal Fees-General Counsel/Special Counsel 23,100 6,081 17,019 26%

Total Professional Services $ 115,700 § 26,490 $ 89,210 23%

eneral Administration

Accounting Services 3 26,400 3§ 7687 $ 18,713 29%
Audit Fees 5,280 - 5,280 0%
Conference, Class and Education 5,610 137 5,473 2%



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
PUBLIC WORKS/STREETS
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 33%)
Dues, Publications and Subscriptions 3,300 3,221 79 98%
Election 33,000 1,799 31,201 5%
IT Support 13,200 1,867 11,333 14%
Office Equipment and Supplies 6,600 4,501 2,099 68%
Publication - Legal Notice 297 - 297 0%
Repairs and Maintenance 330 - 330 0%
Telephone Service 4,950 2,678 2,272 54%
Travel and Meeting Expense 6,270 595 5,675 9%
Office Overhead (COA, utilities, etc.) 8,580 2,619 5,961 31%
General Insurance 15,593 16,709 (1,116) 107%
Vehicle Expense 15,180 9,640 5,540 64%
Security for A-yard 3,300 - 3,300 0%
Stormwater Detention Pond Assessment 19,470 - 19,470 0%
Bank Charges - - - 0%
Contingency/Emergency Reserves/Miscellaneous 120,055 1,300 118,755 1%
Total General Administration $ 287,415 $§ 52,752 234,663 18%
Total General Administrative, Legislative and Professional Services $ 578,823 $ 143885 § 434,938 25%
Operations
Salaries and Benefits- Streets and Parks
Salaries/Wages $ 287443 § 89435 % 198,008 31%
Salaries/Wages - Seasonal 26,400 - 26,400 0%
Overtime/On-call 19,800 4,652 15,148 23%
Unemployment Insurance 990 210 780 21%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 13,200 9,286 3,914 70%
Health and Dental Insurance 51,282 21,946 29,336 43%
Employer's FICA 20,686 5,690 14,996 28%
Employer's Medicare 4,838 1,331 3,507 28%
Retirement 14,333 2,894 11,439 20%
Life and Disability Insurance 4,389 710 3,679 16%
Total Salaries and Benefits - Streets and Parks $ 443360 $ 136,155 § 307,206 31%
Str ration d Maintenance
Operations and Maintenance $ 30,000 $ 2960 % 27,040 10%
Vehicle Maintenance 7,500 15,526 (8,026) 207%
Customer Sidewalk Repair 20,000 - 20,000 0%
District Sidewalk Repair/ADA Ramps 25,000 - 25,000 0%
Contract Snow Removal 10,000 - 10,000 0%
Snow Removal Per Diem/Emergency 5,000 - 5,000 0%
Contract Street Sweeping 20,000 5,603 14,398 28%
Sand and Salt for Roads 40,000 24,909 15,091 62%
Supplies 1,000 - 1,000 0%
Total Streets $ 158500 S$ 48998 $ 109,502 31%
Total Streets O & M 3 601,860 § 185,153 $§ 416,708 31%




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Lighting
MVE Operation and Maintenance
Repair and Maintenance

Total Lighting

Signage
Repairs and Maintenance

Total Signage
Traffic Control

Operation and Maintenance
Repairs and Maintenance - Striping
Total Traffic Control

rainage ion Control
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Drainage/Erosion Control

Total Expenditures - Public Works/Streets

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
PUBLIC WORKS/STREETS
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 33%)
$ 36,300 $ 7,717 % 28,583 21%
1,980 94 1,886 5%
$ 38280 § 7811 § 30,469 20%
$ 1,320 § 457 § 863 35%
$ 1,320 §$ 457 8§ 863 35%
3 6,000 $ 815 §% 5,185 14%
15,000 223 14,777 1%
$ 21,000 $ 1,038 §$ 19,962 5%
$ 30,000 § - 8 30,000 0%
$ 30,000 $ - 8 30,000 0%
$ 1,271,282 § 338344 § 932,940 27%

$ 1,270,088 $ 320,406 § (949,679)



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
PARKS AND OPEN SPACE
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 33%)
REVENUE - Parks and Open Space
Sales 'T'ax/IGA/Town - Estimated 5 748,000 $ 205809 §  (542,191) 28%
Property Tax/IGA/Town 108,528 - (108,528) 0%
Specific Ownership Tax 124,253 34,546 (89,707) 28%
Park, Rec and Landscape Fees 505,950 121,428 (384,522) 24%
Auto Tax/IGA/Town - Estimated 41,650 18,083 (23,567) 43%
Interest 13,600 6,017 (7.583) 44%
Use Tax - Construction Materjal 68,000 26,418 (41,582) 39%
Use Tax- Town 1,700 317 (1,383) 19%

Conservation Trust Fund 22,000 5,239 (16,761) 24%
Miscellancous - (includes Safety Grant) 10,200 2,428 (7,772) 24%
Lot & Inspection Fees 3,400 - (3,400) 0%
Total Revenue $§ 1,647,281 S 420,284 $ (1,226,997) 26%
EXPENDITURES
Legislative
Directors’ Fees $ 3570 $ 782 $ 2,788 22%
FICA and Unemployment 289 58 231 20%
Workers Compensation Insurance 26 10 16 40%

Total Legislative $ 3885 § 850 S 3,035 22%
Gene mini e
Salaries and Bencfits
Saladies/Wages $ 67,79 § 25673 § 42,123 38%
Unemployment Insurance 136 23 113 17%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 145 86 59 59%
Health and Dental Insurancg 10,608 3,924 6,684 37%
Employer's FICA 4,203 1,568 2,635 37%
Employer's Medicare 983 353 630 36%
Retirement 1,945 598 1,347 31%
Life and Disability Insurance Short and Long Term 816 226 590 28%

Total Salarics and Benefits $ 86,632 § 32,451 8 54,181 31%
Professional Services
Professional Services-Engineering 5 17,000 $ 5792 % 11,208 34%
Professional Services-Public Relations 13,600 1,736 11,864 13%
Legal Fees/Monson, Cumimins & Shohet 6,800 2,986 3.814 44%
Lepal Fees-General Counsel/Special Counsel 11,900 3,132 8,768 26%

Total Proféssional Services $ 49,300 § 13,646 S 35,654 28%
General Administration
Accounting Services $ 13,600 § 3,960 § 9,640 29%
Audit Fees 2,720 - 2,720 0%
Conference, Class and Education 2,890 70 2,820 2%
Dues, Publications and Subscriptions 1,700 1,659 41 98%
Election 17,000 927 16,073 5%
IT Support 6,800 962 5,838 14%
Office Equipment and Supplies 3,400 2,319 1,081 68%
Publication - Legal Notice 153 - 153 0%
Repairs and Maintenance 170 - 170 0%
Telephone Service 2,550 1,380 1,170 54%
Travel and Mecting Expense 3,230 307 2,923 9%
Office Overhead (COA, utilities, etc.) 4,420 1,349 3,071 31%
General Insurance 8,033 8,607 (575) 107%
Vehicle Expense 7,820 4,966 2,854 64%
Security for A-yard 1,700 - 1,700 0%
Stormwater Detention Pond Assessment 10,030 - 10,030 0%
Bank Charges - - " 0%
Contingency/Emergency Reserves/Miscellancous 61,847 669 61,177 1%

Total General Administration $ 1148,062 § 27,175  § 120,887 18%




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
PARKS AND OPEN SPACE
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 33%)

Total Parks - Administrative, Professional Services, ete. S 287,878 § 74,123 § 213,757 26%
Operations
Salaries and Benefits- Streets and Parks
Salarics/Wages $ 148,077 § 46,072 § 102,005 31%
Salaries/Wages - Seasonal 13,600 - 13,600 0%
Overtime/On-call 10,200 2,397 7,803 23%
Unemployment Insurance 510 108 402 21%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 6,800 4,784 2,016 0%
Health and Dental Insurance 26,418 11,306 15,112 43%
Employer's FICA 10,656 © 2,931 7,725 28%
Employer's Medicare - 2,492 685 1,807 28%
Relirement 7.383 1,491 5,892 20%
Life and Disability Insurance 2,261 366 1,895 16%

Total Salaries and Benelits - Parks $ 228,398 § 70,140 § 158,257 31%
Parks and Open Space O & M
Repair of Facilitics/ ET Water $ 6,000 § - § 6,000 0%
Annuat Flower Program 10,000 - 10,000 0%
Holiday Lights 10,000 - 10,000 0%
Lawn Fertilizer, Tree Fertilizer and Weed Control Program 41,500 5,330 36,170 13%
Park Tirigation Water Paymenis 180,000 16,704 163,296 9%
Repair and Maintenance 55,000 16,489 38,511 30%
Supplies/Trees Replacement 7,500 - 7,500 0%
Tools 3,000 1,159 1,841 39%
Equipment and Projects 1,000 - 1,000 0%
Clothing and Safety Equipment 3,000 492 2,508 16%
Back Flow Inspection 2,000 - 2,000 0%
Repair and Replace Meters and PRV's and Back Flows 2,000 - 2,000 0%

Total Parks and Open Space O & M 321,000 S 40,174 § 280,826 13%
Total Parks O & M S 549,398 § 110314 § 439,083 20%
MVE Operation and Mainténance $ 18700 § 3975 8§ 14,725 21%
Repair and Maintenance 1,020 49 971 5%

Total Lighting 3 19,720 § 4024 $ 15,696 20%
Signage
Repairs and Maintenance 3 680 $ 235 .8 445 35%

Total Signage $ 680 S 235 .8 445 35%
Tatal Conservation Trust Fund Projects $ 22,000 & 5239 § 16,761 24%
Total Expenditures - Parks and Open Space $ 879,676 $ 193,935 § 685,741 22%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) _
EXPENDITURES 8 767,605 $ 226,349 (541,256)




REVENUE
Property Tax
Interest - GO Bond

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

Tax Collection Expense
Total Administrative

Debt Service

Bond Interest Payment

Bond Principal Payment

Paying Agent Fees
Total Debt Service

Total Expenditures

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)

EXPENDITURES

DISTRICT (GENERAL) FUND
DEBT SERVICE
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 33%)
$ 3,045416 1,715,618 § (1,329,798) 56%
19,000 8,691 (10,309) 46%
$ 3,064,416 1,724,309 $ (1,340,107) 56%
$ 49,870 25735 $ 24,135 52%
$ 49,870 25,735 8§ 24,135 2%
$ 1,899,613 - $ 1,899,613 0%
630,000 - 630,000 0%
2,500 - 2,500 0%
$ 2,532,113 - $ 2,532,113 0%
$ 2,581,983 25,735 § 2,556,248 1%
$§ 482,433 1,698,574 § 1,216,141




ENTERPRISE FUND
Cost Allocation

April 30, 2020



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND
Water Operations
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020

REVENUE

Water Revenue

Base Rate/Capital Improvement Fee
Water Meter Kits

Administrative Fee

Miscellaneous

Bulk Water Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Administrative

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries/Wages

Overtime/On-call

Unemployment Insurance

Workers' Compensation Insurance

Health and Dental Insurance

Employer's FICA

Employer's Medicare

Retirement

Life and Disability Insurance
Total Salaries and Benefits

Professional Services
Professional Services- Engineering
Professional Services-Public Relations

Professional Services/Amcobi/National Meter

Rate/Service Study

Development Services/Monson, Cummins & Shohet

“Total Professional Services

Adminisrative
Accounting Services
Audit Fees
Conference, Class and Edugation
Dues, Publications and Subscriptions
IT Support d
Office Equipment and Supplies
Postage
Publication - Legal Notice
Repairs and Maintenance
Telephone Service
Travel and Meeting Expense
Office Overhead (COA, utilities, etc.)
General Insurance
Vehicle Expense
Miscellaneous
Total Genéral Administration
Total General Administrative

Unaudited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)  (YTD 33%)
$ 1,484,153 § 232912 § (1,251,241) 16%
665,366 179,764 (485,602) 27%
75,000 18,000 (57.000) 24%
85,296 29,376 (55,920) 34%
35,083 22,861 (12,222) 65%
6,000 864 (5,136) 14%
$ 2350898 $ 483,778 $ (1,867,120) 21%
b 232,135 % 66,285 § 165,850 29%
19,713 3,483 16,230 18%
500 105 395 21%
6,000 1,741 4259 29%
29,465 9,919 19,546 34%
15,615 4,263 11,352 27%
3,652 997 2,655 27%
12,217 2,007 10,210 16%
2,338 402 1,936 17%
$ 321,634 § 89,201 §$ 232,434 28%
p3 15,000 § 6,377 $ 8,623 43%
20,000 2,553 17,447 13%
48,957 10,126 38,831 21%
10,000 - 10,000 0%
10,000 1,850 8,150 19%
$ 103,957 § 20,906 § 83,051 20%
20,000 5,823 14,177 29%
4,000 - 4,000 0%
3,000 68 2,933 2%
5,000 2,361 2,640 47%
12,500 9,468 3,032 76%
3,250 2,200 1,050 68%
400 173 227 43%
250 - 250 0%
500 - 500 0%
2,750 840 1,910 31%
1,500 5 1,500 0%
1,000 320 680 32%
12,000 12,520 (520) 104%
6,000 2,496 3,504 2%
250 2,221 (1,971) 888%
3 72,400 8 38,489 % 33,911 53%
$ 497,990 § 148,596 § 349,396 30%




Water System
Water Testing

Waste Disposal
Gas Utilities

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Electric Utilities/Donala Wheeling

Repairs and Maintenance
Storage Tank Maintenance
Operating Supplies

Bulk Chemical Supplies
Lab Chemicals and Supplies

Instrumentation

Water Assessments
Wheeling Charges

Leased Water Pueblo Board of Water

Equipment Meter Supplies/Meter Kits
Total Water System

Total Expenditures

Water Operations
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)  (YTD 33%)
$ 15,000 § 273  $ 14,727 2%
25,000 - 25,000 0%
7,500 2,940 4,560 39%
400,000 46,639 353,361 12%
100,000 40,679 59,321 41%
150,000 609 149,391 0%
20,000 11,621 8,379 58%
25,000 - 25,000 0%
7,500 - 7,500 0%
5,000 - 5,000 0%
105,700 95,130 10,570 90%
658,219 - 658,219 0%
157,144 - 157,144 0%
137,500 61,739 75,761 45%
$ 1,813,563 $ 259,630 $ 1,553,933 14%
$ 2311553 § 408,226 $ 1,903,329 18%
39344 § 75,551 § 36,207

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Wastewater Operations

For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020

REVENUE
Sewer Revenue
Miscellaneous

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES

Administrative
Salaries and Benefits

Salaries/Wages

Overtime/On-call

Unemployment Insurance

Workers' Compensation Insurance

Health and Dental Insurance

Employer's FICA

Employer's Medicare

Retirement

Life and Disability Insurance
Total Salaries and Benefits

Professional Services

Professional Services- Engineering

Professional Services-Public Relations

Professional Services/Amcobi/National Meter

Rate/Service Study

Development Services/Monson, Cummins & Shohet
Total Professional Services

Administrative
Accounting Services
Audit Fees
Conference, Class and Education
Dues, Publications and Subscriptions
IT Support
Office Equipment and Supplies
Postage
Publication - Legal Notice
Repairs and Maintenance
Telephone Service
Travel and Meeting Expense
Office Overhead (COA, utilities, etc.)
General Insurance '
Vehicle Expense
Miscellaneous

Total General Administration

Total General Administrative

Unaudited

Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable) (YTD 33%)
$ 1,545,382 $ 518488 $ (1,026,894) 34%
35,083 22,861 (12,222) 65%
$ 1,580,465 $ 541,350 § (1,039,115) 34%
$ 232,135 § 66,285 § 165,850 29%
19,713 3,483 16,230 18%
500 105 395 21%
6,000 1,741 4,259 29%
29,465 9,919 19,546 34%
15,615 4,263 11,352 27%
3,652 997 2,655 27%
12,217 2,007 10,210 16%
2,338 402 1,936 17%
b 321,634 $ 89201 § 232,434 28%
3 15,000 § 6377 $ 8,623 43%
20,000 2,553 17,447 13%
48,957 10,126 38,831 21%
10,000 2 10,000 0%
10,000 1,850 8,150 19%
$ 103,957 § 20906 S 83,051 20%
$ 20,0000 § 5823 % 14,177 29%
4,000 - 4,000 0%
3,000 68 2,933 2%
5,000 2,361 2,640 47%
12,500 9,468 3,032 76%
3,250 2,200 1,050 68%
400 173 227 43%
250 - 250 0%
500 - 500 0%
2,750 840 1,910 31%
1,500 - 1,500 0%
1,000 320 680 32%
12,000 12,520 (520) 104%
6,000 2,496 3,504 42%
250 2,221 (1,971) 888%
$ 72,400 § 38,489 8§ 33,911 53%
497,990 § 148,596 § 349,396 30%




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

Wastewater Operations
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020
Unaudited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 33%)

Wastewater System
Wastewater TF/Donala/IGA $ 747,164 § 177395 § 569,769 24%
Repairs and Maintenance 15,000 - 15,000 0%
Video Collection System - Annual 32,000 300 31,700 1%
Operating Supplies 1,000 172 828 17%
Transit Loss 7,500 - 7,500 0%

Total Wastewater System $ 802,664 & 177,867 § 624,797 22%
Total Expenditures $ 1,300,654 $ 326463 $ 974,193 25%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES  § 279810 § 214886 § (64,924)




|

TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

WATER AND WASTEWATER ENTERPRISE FUND

REVENUE
Water Lease- Comanche
Interest

Total Revenue

Debt Serviee
2018 Bond Issue

Paying Agent Fee
Total Debt Service

Total Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfer from other funds
Total Other Finaneing Sources

DEBT SERVICE
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020
Unandited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 33%)
$ 162,000 55,315 % (106,685) 34%
150,000 62,628 (87,372) 42%
3 312,000 117,943 %  (194,057) 38%
b 664,350 - § 664,350 0%
2,500 2,500 - 100%
3 666,350 2500 8§ 664,350 0%
$ 666,850 2,500 8§ 664,350 0%
$ 400,000 133,000 $ 267,000
3 400,000 133,000 § 267,000
3 45,150 248,443 $ 737,293

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES




CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
April 30, 2020



TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - GENERAL
Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020

Unaudited
Variance Percent
2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 33%)
REVENUE
Total Revenue $ - 8 - § -
EXPENDITURES
Vehicles and Equipment Utilities
4-Post Lift $ 20,000 $ - 5 20,000 0%
Mower (Staris) 9,000 9,030 (30) 100%
Aerator 3,600 3,571 29 99%
Air Compressor 5,000 - 5,000 0%
Utility Toolbox for 2014 Chevy 2500 5,500 - 5,500 0%
New Bed for 5500 GMC 12,000 - 12,000 0%
Welder Welding Equipment 2,900 - 2,900 0%
Truck - 13,000 (13,000) 0%
Material Storage Facility 3,000 - 3,000 0%
Total Vehicles and Equipment b 61,000 $ 25601 § 35,399 42%
Park and Street rovements
Steel building for A-yard $ 576,174 $ 30,797 $ 545,377 5%
Controller Cabinet for Traffic Signal at Leather Chaps and Jackson Creek 12,000 12,000 - 100%
Streetscape Improvements 100,000 - 100,000 0%
Street Improvements 823,826 69,333 754,493 8%
Jackson Creek Medians 300,000 95,410 204,590 32%
Jackson Creek North Overlay 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 0%
Total Park and Street Improvements $ 3,812,000 $ 207,540 $ 3,604,460 5%

Total Expenditures - District Capital $ 3873000 $ 233141 $ 3,639,859 6%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)

EXPENDITURES $ (3,873,000) $ (233,141) § (3,639,859) 6%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer from General Fund $ 3,873,000 § 233,141 $ (3,639,859) 6%

Total Other Financing $ 3,873,000 % 233,141 § (3,639,859) 6%
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $ - 8 - 8 -




TRIVIEW METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - ENTERPRISE
Budget Status Report - GAAP Basis
For the Four Months Ending April 30, 2020

REVENUE

Waler Tap Fees

Sewer Tap Fees

Waler/Sewer Impact Fee
Renewable Water Fee

Lease Revenue (FMIC)

Effluent Paid-AGUA/ Woodmoor
Review & Comment Fee
Payment in Lieu of Water Rights
Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES
Vehicles and Equipment Utilities

Commercial Gate Opener
In-house Meter Reading
Improvements to C-Plant
Air Compressor
Backhoe Attachment
Replacement Air Compressor for A-Plant
Hydraulic Concrete Breaker
Plant A Efflucnt Pump(s)
Total Vehicles and Bquipment

Wells
Well Rehabilitation A-7/D-7
Drill and Outfit A-9 and D-9 Wells
VID for A-7
Total Wells
Water fmprovements
Wash-water Recapture Tank
Metering Station DONALA
Water System Master Control Maintenance
Alluvial Water
Rencwable Water Purchase/Integrated Water Resource
SCADA
Regional Warter/Wastewatcr Design and Permitting
Water Purchases and Diligence Investigations
Tolal Water Improvements

Total Expenditures - Enterprise Capital

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Tap Credits
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Unnudited

Yariance Percent

2020 YTD Favorable of Budget
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) (YTD 33%)

$ 1,806,000 $ 433440 $ (1,372,560) 24%
1,031,250 247,500 (783,750) 24%
300,000 30,000 (270,000) 10%
1,425,000 342,000 (1,083,000) 24%
104,700 - (104,700) 0%
105,000 30,350 (74,650) 29%
75,000 18,000 (57,000) 24%
1,300,000 31,421 (1,268,579) 2%

$ 6,146950 S 1,132,712 8 (5,014,238) 18%
$ 10,000 % -~ % 10,000 0%
12,800 - 12,800 0%
50,000 28,633 21,368 57%
5,000 - 5,000 0%
8,800 - 8,800 0%

4,400 - 4,400 0%
15,000 - 15,000 0%
50,000 10,295 39,705 21%

$§ 156,000 8 38928 § 117,073 25%
§ 250000 $ 256357 $ (6,357) 103%
2,500,000 1,045,368 1,454,632 42%
65,000 - 65,000 0%

$ 2,815000 S 1,301,725 § 1,513,275 46%
$ 268,000 § 9918 $ 258,082 4%
263,486 - 263,486 0%

“ 11,511 (11,511) 0%

- 158 (158) 0%

- 16,448 (16,448) 0%

28,000 7,251 20,749 26%
200,000 - 200,000 0%
100,000 367,929 (267,929) 368%

b 859,486 3 413214 § 446,272 48%
§ 3,830,486 $ 1,753,867 § 2,076,619 46%
§ 2316464 S (621,155) § (2,937,619) -27%
$  (960,000) $ - $  (960,000) 0%
$  (960,000) S - 8§ (960,000 235%

8 1356464 $ (621,155) $ (1,977,619)




